
                                      

 City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 
 

BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
MARCH 8, 2022  

5525 B Street, Bay City 
Ad Montgomery Community Hall 

 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
B. Public Hearing Ordinance 697 (Second Reading) – An Ordinance Authorizing the City to 

Bill for Certain Fire and Emergency Services and Establishing Exceptions and Adoption of 
Recovery Fees by Resolution  

C. Public Hearing Ordinance 698 (First Reading) – An Ordinance granting to R. Sanitary 
Service Exclusive Franchise to Conduct a Solid Waste collection and Hauling Business in 
the City of Bay City; Providing the Regulation Thereof and Exercise of Franchise until 
June 1, 2027; and repealing Bay City Ordinance No,676. 

D. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
E. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 

a. City Manager,  
b. Finance Director/City Recorder Report 
c. Fire Department 
d. Fire Committee Report 
e. Public Works 
f. Emergency Preparedness,  

i. Next meeting Monday March 21, 2022, 5:30 pm at Ad Montgomery 
Community Hall 

g. Planning Department,  
i. Next Planning Commission meeting March 16, 2022, 6:00 pm at Ad 

Montgomery Community Hall 
F. Minutes 

a. Council Workshop – February 7, 2022 
b. Regular Council Meeting – February 8, 2022 

G. Treasurers Report 
H. Bills against the City 
I. Unfinished Business 

a. Discussion and Action Tillamook County Communication System  
b. Final Handout – Bay City Committees and Assignments 

J. New Business 



City of Bay City
PO Box 3309 

Bay City, OR 97107 
Phone (503) 377-2288 

Fax (503) 377-4044 
TDD 7-1-1 

www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

a. Resolution 2022-06 A Resolution of the City Council of
Bay City setting Rates for Camping in the Al Griffin Memorial Park Campground 
Effective April 1, 2022 and Repealing Bay city Resolution No 18-01.

b. Resolution 2022-07 A Resolution of the City Council of Bay City Authorizing the 
City Staff to apply for a Local Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department for the Design and Construction of a Hiker/Biker 
Campground at the Al Griffin Memorial Park and Delegating Authority to the 
City Manager to Sign the Application.

c. Resolution 2022-08 A Resolution to Educate Voters with a Bay City Voters 
Pamphlet.

d. Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Bay City and DLCD for the 
update of the Multijurisdictional Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan.

e. TLT Committee Recommendations for projects.
f. American Red Cross Month 2022 Proclamation
g. Budget Calendar - Bob Miles, Greg Sweeney and Amanda Stanaway are 

proposed budget committee members - Action 

K. Mayor’s Presentation
L. Council Presentation
M. Attorney Presentation

To attend via phone 
Call-in number 518-992-1125, access code 389573 

The City Council reserves the right to recess to executive session as may be required at any time 
during these meetings, pursuant to ORS 192.660(1) and ORS 192.660(2)(e).   







1  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

CITY OF BAY CITY, OREGON 

ORDINANCE NO. 698

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO R. SANITARY SERVICE AN EXCLUSIVE 

FRANCHISE TO CONDUCT A SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND HAULING 

BUSINESS IN THE CITY OF BAY CITY; PROVIDING THE REGULATION 

THEREOF AND EXERCISE OF FRANCHISE UNTIL JUNE 1, 2027; AND

REPEALING BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 676.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, OREGON ORDAINS AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Title.  This ordinance shall be known as the City of Bay City Solid Waste 

Management Ordinance and may be referred to as the Franchise. 

Section 2.  Repeal.  Bay City Ordinance 676 are hereby repealed in their entireties.

Section 3.  Definitions.  Except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning, 

the definitions appearing in ORS 459.005 and regulations promulgated thereunder are 

applicable to this ordinance.  The singular includes the plural and vice versa.  As used in 

this ordinance, the following words shall be defined as follows: 

A. City.  The City of Bay City.  Where the city limits are extended, the City shall

include such extended geographic boundaries.

B. Compensation.  Compensation includes:

1) Any type of consideration paid for services including, but not limited

to, rent, the proceeds from resource recovery, any direct or indirect

provision for the payment of money, goods, services or benefits by

tenants, lessees, occupants or similarly situated persons;

2) The exchange of services between persons;

3) The flow of consideration from a person owning, possessing or

generating solid waste to another person who provides services or

from a person providing services to another person owning, possessing

or generating solid waste.  Compensation does not include the benefits,

incidental advantages or tax advantages resulting from the donation of

services or any form of solid waste.

C. Franchisee.  R. Sanitary Service to whom an exclusive franchise is granted by

this Franchise.



2  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

D. Person.  An individual, partnership, association, corporation, trust, firm, estate

or other private legal entity.

E. Service.  The collection, transportation or disposal of or the resource recovery

from solid waste.

F. Recyclable Materials.  Any material or group of materials that can be

collected and sold for recycling at a net cost equal to or less than the cost of

collection and disposal of the same material.

G. Resource Recovery.  The process of obtaining useful material or energy

resources from solid waste, including energy recovery, material recovery,

recycling and reuse of solid waste.

H. Solid Waste.  All putrescible and nonputrescible materials including but not

limited to garbage, rubbish, refuse, ashes, wastepaper, cardboard, grass

clippings, compost, equipment and furniture, plastic products, vegetable and

animal solid and semi-solid material, glass, bio-medical waste and any other

material disposed of by individual or commercial or industrial enterprises;

provided, however, the term does not include the following:

1) Environmentally hazardous wastes as defined in ORS Chapter

466.005;

2) Materials used for fertilizer or for other productive purposes of

which are salvageable as such materials are used on land in

agricultural operations and the growing or harvesting of crops and

the raising of fowls or animals;

3) Beverage containers subject to reuse or refund provisions contained

in ORS 459.810 to 459.890;

4) Discarded or abandoned vehicles;

5) Manure;

6) Liquid petroleum products resulting from the operation of a

commercial or industrial activity;

7) Discarded home and industrial appliances;

8) Waste from existing industrial enterprises which are of such a type

as to provide a waste material of such volume, characteristics, or

content as to not be compatible with the feasible, economical or

practical operation to be conducted at the disposal site for the

principal purpose of providing a solution to the disposal of solid

waste which is presently being land filled.  Such described and

excluded types of industrial waste includes but is not limited to

material considered as of the date of this franchise to be useless or

which is generally discarded by fish and seafood processors and the

wood products industry.  Provided, however, wastes generated from

present or future industrial enterprises, which due to volume,

characteristics, or content is alleged by the franchise holder not to be



3  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

compatible with its feasible, economical or practical operations, shall 

be exempted, if such allegation is found to be true by the City 

Council after a public hearing.  The hearing shall be set as soon as 

practicable.  Pending the Council’s determination, the franchise 

holder shall not be obligated to accept nor process such material. 

9) Demolition and construction wastes;

10) Pathological wastes;

11) Those materials and compounds above defined as solid waste which

are precluded by an order of the Oregon Department of

Environmental Quality or other states or federal regulatory agency

from being permitted to be utilized by the franchise holder in the

disposal or recycling process approved by the district and for which

the franchise was granted;

12) Sewage sludge;

13) Septic tank and cesspool pumpings;

14) Used batteries; and

15) Used plumbing and used major kitchen appliances.

I. Council.  The City Council of Bay City.

Section 4.  Exclusive Franchise. 

A. There is hereby granted to R. Sanitary Service of Garibaldi, Oregon, the right,

privilege and franchise to conduct a solid waste collecting and hauling

business in the City of Bay City, State of Oregon for a period of five (5) years,

ending June 1, 2027.  The franchise shall be subject to the terms and

conditions contained in this ordinance as well as subject to any state or federal

law or rule which may affect the provisions herein.  This franchise shall be an

exclusive franchise to George Reding dba R. Sanitary Service.

B. Exceptions.  The exclusive right, privilege and franchise granted under this

section is subject to the following exceptions:

1) Collection drives of public service organizations approved by the City after

application is made to the City and found by the City not to materially alter

or affect operations or profit of the franchise holder and which are

conducted on a noncontinuous basis.

2) A prior written notice of such activity shall be prepared and signed by the

person intending to engage in such activity or an authorized representative

and delivered to the City, which notice shall specify the geographic areas

and times in which such activities are intended to take place.

3) Any person residing within the City may dispose of their own home solid

wastes by hauling said wastes to an approved landfill or transfer station.

4) A person may engage in the practice of towing or otherwise removing

damaged, discarded or abandoned vehicles or parts thereof, so long as



4  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

such activity is conducted in compliance with applicable state and local 

laws. 

5) A person may engage in the practice of pumping, transportation, and

disposal of septic tank and cesspool pumpings or other sludge, provided

such activity is conducted in compliance with applicable state and local

laws.

6) A person who engages in an occupation, such as gardener, landscaper,

grounds keeper, or construction contractor for a property owner or tenant

in the City and who produces thereby small volumes of solid waste in such

person’s own equipment where the solid waste produced is incidental to

the particular job the person is performing.

Section 5.  Franchise Fee.  As compensation for the right, privilege and franchise hereby 

granted, and for the length of this franchise, the franchise shall pay quarterly to the City 

Recorder of Bay City an amount equivalent to three and a half (3 ½%) percent of the 

grantee’s “gross revenues” as defined herein.  The term ‘gross revenues” as used herein 

shall mean and be construed as the amount of money actually collected by the Franchisee 

from its Bay City customers during the quarter of time in question except that portion of 

money collected on behalf of Tillamook County for the operation of solid waste program.  

The Franchisee shall keep accurate books of account and the City shall have the right to 

inspect the same at all times during business hours and from time to time to audit the 

same for the purpose of determining such gross revenues.  The City Council may set a 

fixed sum to be paid in lieu of the franchise fee percentage. 

Section 6.  Franchise Responsibility.  The franchise shall operate within the schedule of 

rates established by this franchise and shall exercise every effort to give the citizens of 

Bay City a prompt and efficient service at all times.  The franchisee shall have the right 

of hearing at which he may have legal counsel in the event there is a dispute involving 

this franchise.  The Franchisee shall: 

A. Dispose of wastes collected at a site approved by the City that is in

compliance with Chapter 459, Oregon Revised Statutes and regulations

promulgated thereunder.

B. Provide and keep in force public liability insurance with a thirty (30) day

cancellation clause in the amount of not less than $2,000,000.00 from injury to

a single person, $2,000,000.00 to group of persons and $2,000,000.00

property damage, all relating to a single occurrence, which shall be evidence

by a certificate of insurance filed with the City Recorder.  The insurance shall

indemnify and save the City harmless against liability or damage which may

arise or occur from an injury to persons or property resulting from the

franchisee’s operation under this ordinance.

C. Furnish sufficient collection vehicles, containers, facilities, personnel,

finances, and scheduled days for collections in each area of the City necessary

to provide all types of services required under this ordinance, but where



5  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

necessary, the Franchisee may subcontract with others to provide certain types 

of specialized service in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance and 

in particular in accordance with Section 9 of this ordinance. 

D. Except as otherwise provided, all vehicles used in the collection and/or

transportation of waste shall be equipped with leak-proof metal body of the

compactor type.  If a Franchisee uses a specially designed, motorized local

collection vehicle for transporting solid waste over short distances from

residential or commercial stops to waiting trucks, the container portion of such

vehicle shall be equipped with a cover, adequate to prevent scattering of the

load.  If any pickup truck or open-bed truck is used by a Franchisee, the load

shall be covered with an adequate cover to prevent scattering of the load.  All

vehicles shall be operated in conformity with all ordinances of the City.  All

vehicles shall be properly licensed, registered, and equipped in compliance

with the motor vehicles laws of the State of Oregon.

E. Upon receipt of a written complaint about service under this ordinance, the

Franchisee shall, within seven (7) days, reply to the complainant in writing and

furnish a copy of both pieces of correspondence to the City.

F. Maintain a bill paying station or address within Tillamook County; provide a

telephone service so that the Franchisee may be reached by the public during

the period of 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.  Telephone

service means local non-toll telephone service available to customers of Bay

City.

G. Collect no residential solid waste before 5:00 a.m. or after 7:00 p.m. unless this

condition is waived by the City Council, except during the Daylight Savings

Time when no collection shall be made after 9:30 p.m.

H. Provide collection and disposal of solid waste to anyone within the city limits

of City of Bay City if a request is made for such service.

I. The Franchisee shall provide the Opportunity to Recycle in accordance with

Senate Bill 405 (Chapter 759, Oregon Laws, 1983) also known as the

“Opportunity to Recycle Act,” which is codified in ORS 459.165 – 459.200

and 459.250.  In addition, the Franchisee shall comply with any and all rules

and regulations adopted by the Department of Environmental Quality.

J. Provide each solid waste service customer with a copy of the current rate

schedule, collection rules and regulations, and scheduled day of collection.

K. Permit inspection by the City of the Franchisee’s facilities, equipment,

business records pertaining to Bay City and personnel at reasonable times.



6  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

L. Respond to all calls for special hauling within ninety-six (96) hours of

receiving said calls unless a later pickup is agreeable.

M. Insure that every vehicle or container used for the transportation of solid waste

through the streets shall be maintained in a reasonably sanitary condition.

Section 7.  Transfer, Modification or Revocation of Franchise.  

A. The Franchisee shall not transfer this franchise or any portion thereof to other

persons or entities, including transfer of the controlling interest of a

corporation, without thirty (30) days written prior notice of the intent and

without written approval of the City Council, which consent shall not be

unreasonably withheld.

B. Failure to comply with the provisions of this ordinance after written notice

and a reasonable opportunity to comply shall be grounds for the modification,

revocation or suspension of this franchise by the City.

C. Upon receipt of the written notice, referred to in subsection (B), the

Franchisee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of mailing of the notice in

which to comply or to request a public hearing before the City.  A request for

a public hearing before the City shall be made in writing and in the event a

public hearing is held, the Franchisee and other interested persons shall have a

reasonable opportunity to present information and testimony in oral or written

form.

D. Either party to this franchise shall have a right to a public hearing before the

City for the purposes of modification of the rates prescribed in Section 8.

Section 8.  Rates.  The rates for service under this ordinance shall be those rates set by 

Resolution 17-04.  Said rates shall remain in effect until a change in rates is approved by 

the City by resolution and after public hearing.  The City shall establish from time to time 

rate changes by resolution.  In determining the appropriate rate to be charged by the 

Franchisee, the City may consider any or all of the following: 

A. The cost of performing the service to be provided by the Franchisee.

B. The anticipated increase in the cost of providing this service.

C. The need for equipment replacement and the need for additional equipment to

meet service needs; compliance with federal, state, local law, ordinances and

regulations; or technological change.

D. The investment of the Franchisee and the value of the business and the

necessity that the Franchisee has a reasonable rate of return.



7  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

E. The rates charged in other cities of similar size in the area for similar service.

F. The public interest in assuring reasonable rates to enable the Franchisee to

provide efficient and beneficial service to the residence and other users of the

service.

G. The local wage scale, cost of management facilities and landfill and dumping

fees or charges and the price of gasoline.

H. Any profit or cost savings resulting from recycling, and any additional costs

resulting from recycling.

I. Any other information necessary for rate review.

Section 9.  Subcontracts.  The Franchisee shall not subcontract with another person on a 

regular, periodic or long-term basis to provide service or solid waste management service 

under this ordinance without prior City approval.  Such subcontract shall not relieve the 

Franchisee of responsibility for compliance with this ordinance. 

Section 10.  Public Responsibility. 

A. The Franchisee, the City and the public shall comply with the provisions of

state law, including but not limited to ORS Chapter 459, ORS 654

(Employment Safety and Health), and ORS Chapter 656 (Workers’

Compensation) as well as the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto by the

Department of Environmental Quality, the Workers’ Compensation

Department, and the State Accident Insurance Fund.  The rules of the

administration of the Oregon Safe Employment Act and the Oregon

Occupational Safety and Health Code shall be complied with.  The following

requirements shall pertain to service under this ordinance:

1) No garbage receptacle designed for manual pickup for individual

residence service shall exceed thirty-two (32) gallons in size nor weigh

more than sixty (60) pounds gross loaded weight.  Cans shall be

tapered so they are larger at the top and have a place for hand hold at

the bottom.  Franchisee shall not be required to service underground

cans unless the property owner places the cans above ground for

pickup.

2) To protect against injury to employees of the Franchisee and to protect

against rodent and fire danger, cans shall be rigid and composed of

materials that resist splitting or cracking from changes in weather

conditions.

3) The customer shall provide safe access to the pickup point so as not to

jeopardize the persons or equipment supplying service or the motoring

public.



8  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

B. To protect the privacy, safety, pets and security of the customers, and to

prevent unnecessary physical and legal risk to the Franchisee and its

employees, a residential paying customer shall place the container to be

emptied outside a locked or latched gate and outside any garage or other

building.  Nothing contained herein shall prevent or discourage the use of a

sight obscuring waste receptacle screening for commercial or industrial

containers or drop boxes.

C. Stationary compactors for handling solid waste shall comply with applicable

federal and state safety regulations.  No such compactor shall be loaded so as

to exceed the safe loading design limit or operation limit of the collection

vehicles used by the Franchisee.  A person who wishes services for a

compactor shall, prior to acquisition of such compactor inquire of the

Franchisee as to compatibility of Franchisee’s equipment or equipment which

the Franchisee is willing to acquire.

D. Putrescible solid waste shall be removed from the premises of a customer at

regular intervals not to exceed seven (7) days in accordance with Oregon

Administrative Rules.

E. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this ordinance, any person who

receives a service shall be responsible for payment of said service in

accordance with the rate schedule approved by the city council at the time

service is rendered.

Section 11.  Acceptance.  Within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this 

ordinance, the Franchisee shall file with the City Recorder a written acceptance of its 

franchise. 

Section 12.  City Enforcement.  The City, through its designated officers and 

employees, shall take such steps as it considers appropriate within the power of the city to 

take, to protect the rights of the Franchisee and the City in performance of service or 

waste management service and shall cooperate with Franchisee in protecting such rights. 

Section 13.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion 

of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any curt of 

competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 

provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council this ___ day of April 2022 and

APPROVED by the Mayor this   day of April 2022.

___________________________ 

David McCall, Mayor



9  CITY OF BAY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 698 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Lindsey Gann, City Recorder

First reading: _ 

Second reading:  

Ayes: _____ 

Nays:   

Abstentions: ______ 

ACCEPTED BY FRANCHISEE: 

George Reding, dba Date 

R. Sanitary Service







1 
 

 
Fire Department Report, March 2022 

  In February, the Department responded to 21 calls for service: 9 Medical, 6 
Mutual Aid (5 structure fires, 1 medical), 2 Medical Alarms, 1 Motor Vehicle 
Accident, 1 Fire, 1 burn Complaint, and 1 Assist United States Coast Guard. 
Department Members completed a total of 511 hours in the month of February. 
Total hours consisted of 203 training, 134 responding to calls for service, and 174 
in the Station or Meetings.    
 
Volunteer Activity and Status:  
13 volunteers responded to calls for service again in February. Nine volunteers 
were very active with response rates above 20% of our calls for service.  
 
Lieutenant Jacob Griffith responded to 89% of our calls for service followed by 
Fire fighter Saindon with 84%. Great job, keep up the good work.      
 
Firefighter Saindon led the volunteers with 80 hours for the month. Lieutenant 
Jacob Griffith was close behind with 79 hours for the month of February.  
 
We have completed on boarding 1 of our applicants, and the other 4 are in phase 
2 of our on boarding process.    
 
We remain 6 volunteers short to our pre covid-19 volunteer level. Our current call 
volume dictates that we try to increase our volunteer level to 25, or 6 more than 
we had at the beginning of 2020.  
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 Training Program:  
 
We still have 2 volunteers attending an EMT class in Rockaway Beach. Two of our 
new members are scheduled to begin a FF1 academy beginning March 9th in 
Nehalem Bay. We are also planning a Driver Pumper Operator Class as soon as is 
practical. Currently Acting Assistant Chief Kapiniak, and I are the only certified 
Pump Operators.   
 
Our EMS training program has focused on adding our lucas device to our High 
Quality CPR program. We will be participating in CPR/AED/Lucas training on Wed. 
3/2/2022.  
 
We are awaiting the completion of the on boarding process for our current 
applicants to conduct a Fire Department Orientation for our newest members.   
 
Administrative:   
 
In January, I worked 152 hours, and was the on call duty officer for an additional 
424 hours.  
 
I am beyond struggling now, and I am simply choosing the least critical tasks to 
delay or postpone. These tasks include Fleet Maintenance, Equipment 
replacement planning, Facility Maintenance, as well as a few policy and guideline 
updates. I am not able to accomplish all that is required with the hours I am 
currently working, and I will not be able to maintain this pace for much longer.  
 
Volunteer on boarding continues to consume time. Acting Assistant Chief Kapiniak 
has been learning the HR process to assist on boarding applicants.    
 
Officer development toward report writing and use of our records management 
system continues.  
 
 



3 
 

   
Pre-Hospital EMS. 
 
We received our Lucas device and created a home for it. We have also begun to 
design response criteria for its use. Currently the Lucas is housed in the rescue 
bay, with access to shore power. As mentioned under training, we are proceeding 
toward full deployment as soon as possible.  
 
We are continuing to meet our EMS requirements with equipment and training.  
 
We are at a point where we will soon be required to purchase all of our EMS 
supplies and equipment. AH will no longer be able to supply anything to local Fire 
Departments. This will require a program and inventory management strategy to 
ensure we have all of the items needed to provide quality Pre Hospital EMS 
delivery to the citizens of Bay City. We are required to maintain the supplies, 
medication, and equipment required to meet our current scope. With the 
addition of our new EMTs our scope will increase, which in turn will require a few 
more items be added to our kits.  
 
Regarding the above, I have reached out to a few citizens in the area as well as 
volunteers to start helping with the development of a program to maintain our 
EMS equipment, medication, and supplies.   
 
 
Permits, Development, and Fire Life Safety:  
Permit Technician Madison continues to be proactive in maintaining permit intake 
and communication.   
Long Term Concerns;  
1) The Kennel on McCoy Ave. The second RV has been moved off of the lot.  I 

continue to have concerns about the status of several unpermitted and un 
inspected structures being used to house animals, and offered as a business 
open to the public. This remains an issue for Code Enforcement and Land Use 
review.    



4 
 

2) Bay Front Lane, 1 ongoing building permit with unmet permit conditions, 
including adequate Fire Access and Water Supply, and Another possible 
building permit with the same issues. Again, this is an issue for the Building 
code Official and possibly some Zoning and Land Use action.  City Manager 
Welch has drafted a letter to address the parking concerns along Bay Front 
Lane.  

3) McRae and Sons Precision Wood Working. The Fire Sprinkler System for their 
facility is currently impaired. They have had an inspection completed, and 
repaired the check valve for their Fire Department Connection. Unfortunately 
during the recent freezing weather, the stand pipe filled with water and froze. I 
advised Ralph McRae of this when I tried to remove an adapter we placed on the 
system several years ago. I still intend on inspecting this occupancy with a Deputy 
State Fire Marshal as soon as the current covid-19 issues allow.   
4) Residency and un-permitted construction at 9120/9140 5th Street, Art Space. 
Current residential occupancy continues, and l have recently noticed a wood 
stove being used in the occupancy. I don’t remember the stove in the past? This is 
a matter for a land use review with regard to conditional use, and change of 
occupancy. How did it change from a restaurant to a residential occupancy?  
5) Un Permitted Construction and residency at Center Market, 9320 5th St. 
Deputy Fire Marshal Dugan and I conducted an inspection of this occupancy and 
the Manager admitted that they had added an apartment. They were advised to 
contact the City of Bay City for Zoning and Land Use review, and that they would 
then have to apply for permits with the County for the work that had been 
completed. In a follow up visit along with Deputy State Fire Marshal Dugan we 
found that several deficiencies in our last inspection had been fixed, however the 
new construction is still being used as a residence. We advised the Manager that 
they need to approach the City for a Zoning permit and the County for building 
permits for the change of occupancy.  
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

Current Observations and concerns; 
1) On street parking continues to be of concern. We continue to see numerous 
conditions of on street parking on City Streets and Right of Ways. This trend 
seems to be increasing and is affecting traffic patterns and roadway visibility.  
2) Parked and/or abandoned Vehicles present so long they are becoming 
entangled in brush. 
 
Fire Season: 
As of October 1st, Fire Season is over. Debris burning is once again allowed with a 
valid permit. Permits are free of charge and available at City Hall.  
 
I have asked Oregon Department of Forestry for dual subscription address within 
the city of Bay City to begin a fire wise, Wildland Urban Interface defensible space 
program for our community.   
 
Fire Protection Continuity:  
The Fire Committee continues to meet to discuss communication and education 
strategies to increase volunteer recruitment.  
 
Garibaldi and Rockaway Beach have applied for a SAFER volunteer coordinator 
that if awarded will also help Bay City with volunteer recruitment and retention.  
  
Recruiting:  
We are still very short of volunteers.  
 
     Respectfully,  

Darrell Griffith 
Fire Chief 
Bay City Fire Department  
503 377-0233 
firedept@ci.bay-city.or.us  

mailto:firedept@ci.bay-city.or.us


Pay Period: 2/01/22 thru 2/28/22 Payroll and Attendance 
February 2022

Date

D=
Dr

ill
, O

M
= 

O
ffi

ce
r's

 M
TG

, T
=t

ra
in

in
g

n 
= 

N
o 

Po
in

ts

Ca
ll 

Ty
pe

An
de

rs
on

 K
ar

l

Br
en

na
n,

 S
ha

nn
on

Ca
rr

, J
os

ep
h

Fr
an

sk
e,

 A
ng

el
a

Gr
iff

ith
, D

ar
re

ll 
A

Gr
iff

ith
, D

ar
re

ll 
M

Gr
iff

ith
, J

ac
ob

Ha
rr

is,
 D

av
id

Ka
pi

ni
ak

, J
on

Kl
ay

, P
au

l

Le
ip

zig
, M

itc
he

ll

Pa
ul

se
n,

 B
la

ke

Sa
in

do
n,

 E
va

n

Sa
in

do
n,

 H
ol

ly

Si
gm

an
, B

rid
ge

t

St
ac

ey
, D

av
id

Sw
ee

ne
y,

 G
re

g

Te
go

se
ak

, R
oc

kw
el

l

2/2/2022 D 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2/9/2022 D 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

2/16/2022 D 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2/23/2022 D 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

2/2/2022 OM 1 1 1
2/9/2022 OM 1 1 1

2/16/2022 OM 1 1 1
2/23/2022 OM 1 1

EMT Class 46 46 199
on line training 1 1 2 4

2/1/2022 C MA-71-F 1 1 1 1 1
2/2/2022 D A-USCG 1 1
2/2/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1
2/2/2022 C Ma-21-F 1 1 1
2/2/2022 C MED ALARM 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/2/2022 C MED ALARM 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/3/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/4/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/6/2022 C MA-71-F 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2/7/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1
2/7/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1 1

2/12/2022 C MVA 1 1 1 1
2/15/2022 C MA-21-F 1 1 1 1 1
2/18/2022 D Burn Comp 1
2/19/2022 C MA-71-F 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/21/2022 C Fire 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2/23/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1
2/23/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1
2/23/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/23/2022 C Medical 1 1 1 1 1 1
2/28/2022 C MA-61-F 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 134

Station/Meetings 1 117 13 6 21 14 2 174
Hours 19 16 5 14 13 152 79 9 34 0 7 32 80 12 3 23 9 4 511
% of calls 47% 37% 0% 26% 10% 95% 89% 10% 68% 0% 47% 84% 5% 5% 63%

Min Drills y y n y y NA y y y n NA NA y y n y NA NA
W/C # y y y y y fc y y y n y y y y y y y y 16

An
de

rs
on

, K
ar

l

Br
en

na
qn

, S
ha

nn
on

Ca
rr

, J
os

ep
h

Fr
an

sk
e,

 A
ng

el
a

G
rif

fit
h,

 D
ar

re
ll 

A

G
rif

fit
h,

 D
ar

re
ll 

M

G
rif

fit
h,

 Ja
co

b

Ha
rr

is
, D

av
id

Ka
pi

ni
ak

, J
on

Kl
ay

, P
au

l

Le
ip

zi
g,

 M
itc

he
ll

Pa
ul

se
n,

 B
la

ke

Sa
in

do
n,

 E
va

n

Sa
in

do
n,

 H
ol

ly

Si
gm

an
, B

rid
ge

t

St
ac

ey
, D

av
id

Sw
ee

ne
y,

 G
re

g

Te
go

se
ak

, R
oc

kw
el

l

RATE EL FF1 EL FF1 FF1 N/A LT. EL A Chief EL APP IGA FF1 Trainee FF1 LT. APP APP

Stipend amount 20 25 0 25 25 N/A 50 20 500 0 25 0 50 740

Point @ $5 ea 13 10 2 8 6 N/A 30 5 17 0 9 28 5 2 15 150 750

Duty @ $50 N/A 4.00 1.50 5.50 275.00

APP= applicant 1765.00



           CITY OF BAY CITY TIME SHEET FOR THE MONTH OF 

LAST NAME                          FIRST NAME                           M.I.              DEPARTMENT

Griffith Darrell M Fire Department

DAY HOL HOURS TAKEN EXPLANATION ON COMMENTS
Out In EARNED SICK VAC COMP OTHER CALL

1 16

2 10.5

3

4

5 24

6 21

7 14

8 21

9 12

10 10.5

11 12

12 22

13 24

14 15

15 21

16 13

17 10.5

18

19 22

20 24

21 16

22 21.5

23 10.5

24 13

25 10.5

26 22

27 22.5

28 16

29

30

31

Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 424.5

I certify that the recorded hours are correct.

        HOURS  SICK LEAVE   VACATION  COMP TIME      OTHER

BEGINNING BAL  

HOURS USED (-)                              Employee's Signature

HOURS EARNED(+)

ENDING BALANCE                              Supervisor's Signature

February, 2022 , YEAR

LUNCHHOURS

WORKED

8

13.5

1

6.5

3

10

4.5

4

2

12

9

7

3

8

11

6

2

2.5

8

5.5

152

13.5

3

5.5

2

1.5



Public Works Report                                                                March 8, 2022 

 

Water 
- Radio read water meters continue to be installed as time allows. 
- Kick off meeting was held with AKS on the design of Well #3. 
- The saddle of an abandoned service off a 10 inch main near Bayfront and HWY 101 

corroded off the main creating a large leak situation.   It took a couple hours to 
remedy but the repairs went fairly fast and without further complications.  
 

Streets 
- Several potholes have been patched in the streets. 
- Two street STOP signs were replaced. 
- Two new street signs installed “Children at play” as requested by a residence. 
- Tree removed from Portland Ave and 10th Street Right of Way that the top blew out 

of in a storm. 
- Brush removed from Right of Way and around a hydrant.  

Wastewater 
- Tillamook Country Smoker has sent no sewer discharge from their process water in 

the last several months.   
- The industrial users permit has been modified and sent to Tillamook County Smoker, 

it has not returned signed yet.  
- TV truck is fully functional and 2 to 3 miles of sewer mainline have been inspected 

by the crew so far.    Production has increased daily as crew gets more familiar with 
how the truck operates.  

- March 14th is the scheduled date for the hardware upgrades in the treatment plant 
control panel.  

- Sewer lift station surveying is complete and being processed for project design.  
- Screen designs are complete and sent to DEQ for approval.   Following a 30 day 

public notice period the governmental hurdles are complete and the project can go to 
bid.  

Parks 
- The bathrooms at Al Griffin Park were again repeatedly vandalized this last month 

with graffiti requiring repainting of interior of bathroom. 
 

Misc. 
- Earth anchors installed on the Emergency Shelter at Watt Family Park to prevent 

additional movement of building. 
- Trapper removed 3 beavers from the creek behind the public works office that was 

causing flooding issues. 
 



 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2/28/2022 
 

Finance Report for March 2022 
From: Finance Director, Lindsey Gann 
 

• The fiscal year 22-23 budget is in progress, included in the packet is the budget calendar. 
• We are getting closer to an up-to-date accounting, all LGIP tax information and 

beginning fund balances have been input into this current year.  
• The auditors were here Wednesday 2/23/2022 to finalize their audit/review, we should 

have a preliminary audit in March to review and approve.  
• All council and commission members should be receiving an email from the Oregon 

Government Ethics Commission to complete your yearly Statement of Economic Interest. 
Filing needs to be completed by April 15th, if you have any questions or don’t remember 
your login, please come see me and I can walk you through the login process.   

• Included in the packet is general information and instructions for filing for the November 
8, 2022 election.  Current terms end on 12/31/2022 for Councilors Wright, Krostag and 
Rondeau, along with Mayor McCall. The information and instructions will be posted to 
the city website, or a copy can be picked up at City Hall. 

• Direct deposit has been successfully set up and the first round of direct deposit checks for 
payroll were made on 3/1/2022. 

• City Manager Welch and Finance Director Gann are scheduled for the LOC public 
budgeting 101 on 3/31/2022. 

 

 City of Bay City 

 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



                                      

 City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 
February 8, 2022 

Emergency Preparedness Committee Report: 

• The committee renamed themselves to Bay City Emergency Volunteers 
• Gary Baker is helping to organize the communications system (just starting) 
• The emergency sheds have the gutters installed, and we have been placing supplies into 

them. 
• Helen and Debi are inventorying the items in the shed and will develop a list of items 

still needed. 
• Working on the starter emergency kits for all households in Bay City.  We start to roll 

out at the May 7th BBQ at Fire Station.  We have a list of residences by name, and 
we will try to keep it to one bucket per household. 

• We still need more citizen participation! 

The next Emergency Preparedness Committee meeting is Monday March 21, 2022, at 5:30 pm 
at the Ad Montgomery Community Hall.   

 



 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

 
 

BAY CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT 
FOR FEBRUARY 2022  

 
1. Zoning/Building Permits (1) 

- Seattle and 16th – Single-Family Dwelling 
 

2. Public Works Permits (2) 
- 5815 Ocean Street – Drive/Road Approach 
- 6765 Union Street – Drive/Road Approach 

 
3. Planning Commission February 16th meeting – open discussion of Short Term Rentals. No 

hearing, just discussion.  
  

4. Specific Tax Lot Questions/Inquiries 
- 8th and D Street 
- Hare and Salmon 
- 9th and D Street  
- Baseline and Bewley 
- 4550 Clam 
- 8140 Bewley 
- South Ridge Drive 
- 10th and Tillamook 
- 8th and E Street 
- Clam and Elliot 
- 17th Street 
- 6th and B Street 

- 1St and Pennsylvania  
- 8885 Doughty Road 
- 16th and Seattle 
- South Ridge Drive 
- 9th and 101 
- Block at Clam, Salmon,  

Hare and Warren 
- Doughty Road 
- 6050 Tillamook Avenue 
- 10220 7th Street 
- 6245 Bayview 
- 6790 Williams 

 
5. Bay City Map Review 

- Zoning Map Final touch-up’s – continued work with Tillamook County;  
  

6. Land Use Applications 
- Height Variance Request for 2nd and High Street (notice sent out to adjacent property 

owners, Feb 17, 2022) 
 

7. Meetings  
- February 3rd – Al Grffin Memorial Park Open House; 
- February 4th – State Land Conservation and Development Commission Meeting; 
- February 8th –Meeting with Mona Rose regarding subdivision development; 

February 15th – NHMP Plan Monthly County Meeting; 
- February 16th – Tillamook ERAP (Estuarine Resiliency Action Plan) meeting and  

Planning Commission hearing; 
- February 22nd – meeting with the Buzzetti’s regarding driveway improvements; 

 
8. Correspondence  

- Tillamook County GIS Cartographic Analyst regarding zoning map. 
 

9. Counterwork 

 City of Bay City 

 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



- Zoning questions; 
- Permitting questions;  
- Land Use process questions; and 
- Permit submittals (1).  



 

Page 1 of 3      02/07/2022 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

BAY CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
February 7, 2022 
5:30 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Helen Wright, Councilor Melissa Rondeau. 
Councilor Tom Imhoff joined the meeting in progress at 5:41pm. 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Fire Chief Darrell Griffith, Public Works 
Director Roy Markee, and City Recorder Lindsey Gann, Deputy City Recorder Debbie 
Pohs  
 
Others present: Greg Sweeney, Bob Miles, Pat Vining 
 

A. Public Hearing Ordinance 697 – An Ordinance Authorizing the City to Bill for Certain Fire 
and Emergency Services and Establishing Exceptions and Adoption of Recovery Fees by 
Resolution.  
 

B. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
None 
 

C. Presentation by Tillamook County on Emergency Communication System (Rachel 
Hagerty and John Spence) will be presented at the City Council Meeting on February 8th. 
 

D. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 
a. City Manager:  

City Manager Welch presented the staff report, she is applying for 3 grants. 
Drafted a new personnel policy and revised job descriptions. There are 4 
vacancies on the budget committee that need to be filled. T-PUD Franchise 
agreement is expiring and will be meeting to renew. Purchased two used 
vehicles for city use.  

b. Fire Department: 
27 calls, 10 medical, 17 mutual aid. 7 volunteers were above 20% response rate. 
5 applications in the onboarding process. Sending volunteers for training. Lucas 
device has been received, will do in house training in March.  

c. Fire Committee Report: 
Meeting monthly, working on the Levy. 

d. Public Works: 
Replacing one block of water main near 6th and B Street. Installed Chevron signs 
at 7th and Pennsylvania. The Smoker will be sending discharges again in March. 
Bathrooms continue to be vandalized. AKS surveys on Patterson Creek and the 
sewer lift station are complete. Job offer has been made for a new Code 
Compliance officer, waiting for a response.  

 
 



 

Page 2 of 3      02/07/2022 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

e. Emergency Preparedness: 
NBEVC gave a presentation at their last meeting. Ordered radios and 
vests for volunteers. Have received cash and supply donations. Ready to 
put buckets together. Next meeting Tuesday Feb 22, 2022, 5:30 at Ad 
Montgomery Community Hall. Fire Department will host a BBQ to inform 
the public of the need for volunteers on May 7, 2022.  

f. Planning Department: 
Planning department has been very busy with inquiries. At the January 19th 
meeting, the planning commission approved the Pioneer Museum camp host 
site. Pat Vining received an email from the State to hold off on discussing the 
ADU’s.  The State is currently doing an audit regarding ADU’s. Councilor Imhoff 
state they will discuss STR at the next meeting, including parking, noise issues, 
and other items that would fall under the nuisance ordinance, along with a 
requirement for a business license. Next Planning Commission meeting February 
16, 2022, 6:00 pm. Mayor McCall emphasized the importance of keeping the 
ADU and STR discussion together and to not separate them.  

E. Minutes 
a. Council Workshop – January 10, 2022 
b. Regular Council Meeting – January 11, 2022 

F. Treasurers Report 
G. Bills against the City – Mayor McCall suggested a summarization of the bills in the 

future to explain what was paid. 
H. Unfinished Business 

a. John Gettman Service Award – Committee is ready to make the award at the 
Council Meeting on February 8th.  

b. City Council Goal and Priorities – Edits made to the goals and priorities, would 
like the council to adopt one of the statements at the Council Meeting.  

c. Council Committees and Assignments – List provided in packet. Vacancies on 
budget committee, need to recruit. Two planning commission members have 
expired, others will expire 2022. Fire Department liaison is currently open. ORD 
652 explains that the planning commission shall consist of 7 members and the 
terms per member.  

I. New Business 
a. Tim Josi Application for City Council – Mayor McCall suggested moving this 

agenda item to earlier in the Council Meeting tomorrow.  
b. Bay City Al Griffin Park Campground opening discussion – Discussion was held on 

opening the campground for the summer. Public Works Director Markee has 
been researching camp host ideas. Suggested having camp host year-round even 
if the camp is only open during the summer months. Camp host would help with 
cleaning and security. Councilor Rondeau suggested giving the camp host a list of 
jobs to do during the week in exchange for the free camp site.  Recommends not 
using someone from the area. Councilor Imhoff has concern about the park 



 

Page 3 of 3      02/07/2022 Bay City Council Workshop Minutes 

becoming cluttered with a year-round camp host. Items to discuss and approve 
at the council meeting will include the date to open and the fees for camping. 
Discussion was held regarding the current fees and a pay system.  

c. Resolution 2022-01: A Resolution to Establish Fire Department Emergency 
Services Fees for Responding to Non-Residents or Non-Taxpayers.  
Discussion was held regarding how the rates were set. Darrell explained they are 
actual costs of equipment and rates from the State.  

d. Resolution 2022-04:  A Resolution Recognizing Unanticipated Revenue for The 
City of Bay City from the State of Oregon Acting by and Through the Department 
of Administration Services for the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Fund (CSLFRF).  

Received $370,000 for well #3, and $450,000 for the sewer lift station.   
e. Resolution 2022-05:  A Resolution Recognizing Unanticipated Revenue for the 

City of Bay City from the Oregon Department of Transportation Small City 
Allotment Grant Funds.  

$100,000 grant approved for the rehabilitation of the streets near City 
Hall.  

f. Tillamook Lincoln Clastop (TLC) Credit Union Administration Access to Accounts. 
Remove Shaena Peterson and Linda Downey and add David McCall and Lindsey 
Gann.  Request for motion at City Councill Meeting to remove Shaena Peterson 
and Linda Downey, and to add David McCall and Lindsey Gann. 

J. Mayor’s Presentation 
Mayor attended the LOC meeting in Warrenton, the next in person conference with be 
in Hermiston in April. 

K. Council Presentation 
L. Attorney Presentation – No attorney present 
Meeting adjourned at 6:52 pm. 

   
 
 
          _________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
 
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



 

Page 1 of 4      2/8/2022 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes 

BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
February 8, 2022 
6:00 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Kathy Baker, Councilor Tom Imhoff, 
Councilor Helen Wright, Councilor Melissa Rondeau 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Fire Chief Darrell Griffith, Public Works 
Director Roy Markee, and City Recorder Lindsey Gann 
 
Others present: Bob Miles, Greg Sweeney, Angela Maris, Tim Josi, Mike Rawson, 
Rachel Hagerty, John Spence, Pat Vining, Ralph McRae, Cathy Manis 
   
  

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
B. Public Hearing Ordinance 697 – An Ordinance Authorizing the City to Bill for Certain Fire 

and Emergency Services and Establishing Exceptions and Adoption of Recovery Fees by 
Resolution.  
Hearing opened at 6:02 pm, no written comments received. No public questions or 
comments. Hearing closed at 6:02 pm. Councilor Rondeau made a motion to have the 
first public hearing by title only, seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 4-0 

C. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
Mike Rawson expressed concern with the Center Market and the advertising. 
Requesting it be addressed by the City Manager. Cathy Manis would like the traffic on 
5th Street to be addressed to slow down the traffic. 

D. Presentation by Tillamook County on Emergency Communication System (Rachel 
Hagerty and John Spence)  
Rachel Hagerty and John Spence presented the options for an Emergency 
Communication System with a $20 million construction cost. Requesting a decision from 
the Council at the March Council meeting as to which option they prefer.  The County 
wants Bay City’s recommendation on the type of governance and how to pay for it. 

E. New Business - Moved ahead on agenda 
a. Tim Josi Application for City Council – Council reviewed and discussed the 

application for Council from Tim Josi. Councilor Wright made a motion to accept 
the application to the open seat that expires in 2024, seconded by Councilor 
Rondeau. 
Motion passes 4-0 
Councilor Josi was sworn in by City Recorder Lindsey Gann 

F. Unfinished Business – Moved ahead on agenda 
a. John Gettman Service Award- 

There were 4 nominations, and the award was presented to Pat Vining. 
Honorable mention was present to Charlie Woolridge  

 



 

Page 2 of 4      2/8/2022 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
G. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 

a. City Manager:  
City Manager Welch presented the staff reports. Vacancies on the Budget 
Committee and a draft budget calendar will be provided at the next council 
meeting. 

b. Fire Department 
City Manager Welch presented the Fire Department report. 27 calls for service, 
10 medical and 17 mutual aid. Two volunteers are attending EMT training. Lucas 
device has been received. 

c. Fire Committee Report: 
City Manager Welch presented the fire committee report, they continue to work 
on messaging for the upcoming Levy. 

d. Public Works: 
City Manager Welch presented the public works report. Mike Rawson asked for 
clarification of the growth of the Tillamook Co. Smoker, tanks have been added. 
Public Works Director Markee explained he is working on a new contract with 
the Smoker to accept a portion of their discharges and the rest would be hauled 
off. 

e. Emergency Preparedness:  
Over $1000 of donations received. Putting together emergency buckets for each 
household. Planning a BBQ at the Fire Department on May 7, 2022. Next 
meeting Tuesday Feb 22, 2022, 5:30 at Ad Montgomery Community Hall. 

f. Planning Department,  
Noticed increased development within the city, planning department is 
busy addressing inquiries. Next Planning Commission meeting February 
16, 2022, 6:00 pm 

H. Minutes 
a. Council Workshop – January 10, 2022 
b. Regular Council Meeting – January 11, 2022 

Motion to approve minutes by Councilor Rondeau, seconded by Councilor 
Wright. 
Motion Passes 4 Aye – 1 Abstain 

I. Treasurers Report  
No comments or questions, file for auditors. 

J. Bills against the City  
No comments of questions. Motion by Councilor Wright to approve, seconded by 
Councilor Rondeau. 
Motion Passes 4 Aye – 1 Abstain 

K. Unfinished Business 
a. City Council Goal and Priorities  



 

Page 3 of 4      2/8/2022 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes 

City Manager Welch read the proposed vision to the Council. Councilor Imhoff 
made a motion to adopt the vision statement and the goals and priorities with 
the document to be annually reviewed.  Seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion Passes 5-0 

b. Council Committees and Assignments 
Budget committee has 4 opening. Correction to be made to Gary Frey expiration 
date to 2022. Motion is needed to reappoint the planning commission members 
Pat Vining, and Dan Overholser to the planning commission. Motion to reappoint 
by Councilor Rondeau and seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion Passes 5-0 
Fire Department Liaison open, suggested to appoint Councilor Josi, Councilor Josi 
accepts. Councilor Wright made a motion to approve the list of committees and 
appointments as modified by discussion, seconded by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion Passes 5-0 

L. New Business 
a. Bay City Al Griffin Park Campground opening discussion – Discussion was held 

regarding opening the park and the camping fees. Motion to open the 
campground weather permitting and dependent on a camp host, on May 1st, 
2022, made by Councilor Wright, seconded by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion Passes 5-0 
Discussion was held regarding the fees for camping. Councilor Josi made a 
motion for staff to prepare a resolution for a change in the camping rates to $15 
for tent sites and for the resolution to be discussed at the next city council 
meeting, seconded by Councilor Wright.  
Motion Passes 5-0 

b. Resolution 2022-01: A Resolution to Establish Fire Department Emergency 
Services Fees for Responding to Non-Residents or Non-Taxpayers. 
Motion to adopt resolution 2022-01 by Councilor Rondeau, seconded by 
Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion Passes 5-0 

c. Resolution 2022-04:  A Resolution Recognizing Unanticipated Revenue for The 
City of Bay City from the State of Oregon Acting by and Through the Department 
of Administration Services for the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Fund (CSLFRF). 
Motion to adopt resolution 2022-04 by Councilor Rondeau, seconded by 
Councilor Wright. 
Motion Passes 5-0 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 4      2/8/2022 Bay City Council Meeting Minutes 

d. Resolution 2022-05:  A Resolution Recognizing Unanticipated Revenue for the 
City of Bay City from the Oregon Department of Transportation Small City 
Allotment Grant Funds 
Motion to adopt resolution 2002-05 by Councilor Imhoff, seconded by Councilor 
Rondeau. 
Motion Passes 5-0 

e. Tillamook Lincoln Clastop (TLC) Credit Union Administration Access to Accounts. 
Remove Shaena Peterson and Linda Downey, and add David McCall and Lindsey 
Gann.  
Motion to remove Shaena Peterson and Linda Downey from the City of Bay City 
account at TLC, and to add David McCall and Lindsey Gann for access to the 
account at TLC made by Councilor Josi, seconded by Councilor Rondeau. 
Motion Passes 5-0 

M. Mayor’s Presentation 
Mayor McCall informed the council and staff that the R. Sanitary franchise agreement is 
expiring and needs to be renewed. 

N. Council Presentation 
Councilor Imhoff suggested we investigate loan options for the USDA loans that are at a 
high interest rate. 

O. Attorney Presentation -None 
 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Wright, seconded by Councilor Rondeau.  Meeting 
adjourned at 7:46 pm 

   
 
 
          _________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
 
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 1

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 210,449.00 205,616.37100-00-4005   Property Taxes - Current 4,832.63$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,000.00 3,682.27100-00-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 3,317.73$

3,866.330.00 23,000.00 19,148.85100-00-4105   Liquor Tax 3,851.15$

96.230.00 1,200.00 826.62100-00-4110   Cigarette Tax 373.38$

450.000.00 800.00 910.00100-00-4205   Licenses (110.00)$

33.750.00 150.00 165.00100-00-4210   Dog Licenses/Fines (15.00)$

10,192.690.00 13,000.00 38,338.96100-00-4305   Franchise Fees (25,338.96)$

0.000.00 17,000.00 15,719.23100-00-4306   Franchise Fees / Dedicated 1,280.77$

0.000.00 0.00 1,000.00100-00-4400   Grant Revenue 0.00$

5,393.410.00 15,000.00 14,972.25100-00-4510   State Revenue Sharing 27.75$

0.000.00 200.00 650.00100-00-4605   Hall Rental (450.00)$

1,284.560.00 15,000.00 19,816.51100-00-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (4,816.51)$

271.210.00 2,000.00 23,589.30100-00-4800   Miscellaneous (21,589.30)$

0.000.00 2,000.00 975.76100-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 1,024.24$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00100-00-4850   Code Enforcement Fines 100.00$

0.000.00 265,000.00 269,233.04100-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (4,233.04)$

(42,745.16)571,899.000.00 21,588.18 614,644.16Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Fire Revenues

0.000.00 123,189.00 126,892.63100-30-4005   Property Taxes - Current (3,703.63)$

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,831.48100-30-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (331.48)$

0.000.00 3,000.00 1,727.05100-30-4520   Intergovernmental Agreements 1,272.95$

0.000.00 9,000.00 8,000.00100-30-4800   Miscellaneous 1,000.00$

0.000.00 1,200.00 408.55100-30-4805   Earnings on Investments 791.45$

0.000.00 115,238.00 114,824.95100-30-4930   Transfers In 413.05$

0.000.00 135,351.00 147,274.26100-30-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (11,923.26)$

(12,480.92)388,478.000.00 0.00 400,958.92Total Fire Revenues

Recreation Revenues

0.000.00 40,000.00 0.00100-50-4420   State Grants 40,000.00$

0.000.00 100.00 17.00100-50-4430   Local Grants 83.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00100-50-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 5,000.00$

45,083.0045,100.000.00 0.00 17.00Total Recreation Revenues

Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

2,997.320.00 40,000.00 52,833.76100-60-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (12,833.76)$

0.000.00 70,000.00 71,944.87100-60-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,944.87)$

(14,778.63)110,000.000.00 2,997.32 124,778.63Total Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

Planning Revenues

1,100.000.00 6,000.00 3,400.00100-70-4310   Planning Fees 2,600.00$

500.000.00 4,000.00 1,700.00100-70-4315   Land Use Fees 2,300.00$

4,900.0010,000.000.00 1,600.00 5,100.00Total Planning Revenues

(20,021.71)1,125,477.000.00 26,185.50 1,145,498.71Total General Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 2

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Expenditures

Administration Expenditures

9,069.720.00 88,535.00 47,029.91100-10-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 41,505.09$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 17,160.00 0.00100-10-5115   Part-Time Employees 17,160.00$

693.800.00 8,090.00 4,079.19100-10-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 4,010.81$

9.090.00 1,125.00 53.41100-10-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,071.59$

3.710.00 650.00 613.50100-10-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 36.50$

1,786.520.00 20,750.00 9,500.72100-10-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 11,249.28$

4,110.410.00 36,880.00 16,881.66100-10-5405   Health Insurance 19,998.34$

25.910.00 1,525.00 131.92100-10-5415   Life Insurance 1,393.08$

586.390.00 8,000.00 5,978.44100-10-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 2,021.56$

60.530.00 8,000.00 2,387.11100-10-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 5,612.89$

510.000.00 4,500.00 3,150.00100-10-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 1,350.00$

203.850.00 5,000.00 4,258.96100-10-6405   Dues & Subscriptions 741.04$

149.000.00 1,000.00 826.77100-10-6410   Training 173.23$

0.000.00 5,500.00 2,128.63100-10-6605   Electricity 3,371.37$

357.120.00 6,500.00 1,799.18100-10-6620   Telecommunications 4,700.82$

0.000.00 6,550.00 6,000.00100-10-6700   Insurance 550.00$

0.000.00 3,500.00 1,960.76100-10-6825   Advertising/Publishing 1,539.24$

0.000.00 6,000.00 3,425.00100-10-6830   Janitorial Services 2,575.00$

0.000.00 0.00 133.83100-10-6845   Licenses & Fees 0.00$

0.000.00 150.00 138.83100-10-6850   Dog Licenses/Catching 11.17$

736.870.00 20,000.00 13,235.83100-10-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,764.17$

0.000.00 10,000.00 3,060.24100-10-6870   Pre-Hazard Preparedness 6,939.76$

0.000.00 1,500.00 199.20100-10-6880   Ordinance Enforcement 1,300.80$

0.000.00 10,000.00 9,968.98100-10-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 31.02$

0.000.00 16,900.00 1,818.29100-10-7040   Principal Payments - Notes Payable 15,081.71$

0.000.00 100.00 0.76100-10-7045   Interest Payments - Notes Payable 99.24$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00100-10-8200   Office Equipment 5,000.00$

154,153.88292,915.000.00 18,302.92 138,761.12Total Administration Expenditures

Fire Expenditures

361.780.00 5,104.00 2,399.49100-30-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 2,704.51$

3,810.500.00 41,975.00 29,137.50100-30-5115   Part-Time Employees 12,837.50$

1,470.000.00 41,740.00 14,927.50100-30-5118   Volunteer Stipends 26,812.50$

431.650.00 6,840.00 3,554.68100-30-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 3,285.32$

5.660.00 1,020.00 46.67100-30-5210   Unemployment Insurance 973.33$

4.490.00 2,100.00 1,307.94100-30-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 792.06$

824.940.00 10,291.00 6,340.52100-30-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 3,950.48$

126.840.00 13,955.00 2,108.30100-30-5405   Health Insurance 11,846.70$

13.070.00 610.00 125.61100-30-5415   Life Insurance 484.39$

0.000.00 10,000.00 1,481.00100-30-5420   Disability Insurance 8,519.00$

0.000.00 6,000.00 3,807.85100-30-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 2,192.15$

0.000.00 6,000.00 2,198.63100-30-6115   First Aid Supplies 3,801.37$

477.060.00 4,000.00 3,145.26100-30-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 854.74$

0.000.00 0.00 98.00100-30-6220   Legal Fees 0.00$

5,057.640.00 23,000.00 5,057.64100-30-6290   Other Professional Fees 17,942.36$

0.000.00 12,000.00 3,754.65100-30-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 8,245.35$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 3

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 4,000.00 2,843.16100-30-6340   Radios & Radio Repair 1,156.84$

986.250.00 25,000.00 21,240.24100-30-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 3,759.76$

283.590.00 28,000.00 23,928.31100-30-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 4,071.69$

212.500.00 2,400.00 1,074.77100-30-6405   Dues & Subscriptions 1,325.23$

0.000.00 10,000.00 4,611.24100-30-6410   Training 5,388.76$

0.000.00 4,500.00 1,820.94100-30-6605   Electricity 2,679.06$

146.300.00 6,000.00 2,845.62100-30-6620   Telecommunications 3,154.38$

0.000.00 15,000.00 12,000.00100-30-6700   Insurance 3,000.00$

0.000.00 3,000.00 1,744.98100-30-6830   Janitorial Services 1,255.02$

126.450.00 300.00 238.08100-30-6840   Printing & Copying 61.92$

2,177.620.00 6,000.00 7,589.99100-30-6860   Computers/Software/Services (1,589.99)$

107.730.00 4,000.00 537.45100-30-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3,462.55$

0.000.00 52,000.00 0.00100-30-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 52,000.00$

0.000.00 18,643.00 0.00100-30-9800   Contingency 18,643.00$

0.000.00 25,000.00 0.00100-30-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 25,000.00$

228,511.98388,478.000.00 16,624.07 159,966.02Total Fire Expenditures

Recreation Expenditures

1,431.460.00 17,122.00 9,477.50100-50-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 7,644.50$

109.520.00 1,310.00 725.12100-50-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 584.88$

1.420.00 185.00 9.44100-50-5210   Unemployment Insurance 175.56$

0.580.00 600.00 569.77100-50-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 30.23$

250.640.00 3,000.00 1,652.75100-50-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 1,347.25$

454.190.00 7,200.00 3,341.09100-50-5405   Health Insurance 3,858.91$

2.100.00 145.00 16.07100-50-5415   Life Insurance 128.93$

(50.00)0.00 300.00 (50.00)100-50-6145   Tourism 350.00$

136.060.00 3,000.00 741.95100-50-6190   Other Supplies 2,258.05$

0.000.00 10,000.00 2,411.91100-50-6310   Grounds Maintenance 7,588.09$

1,000.000.00 12,800.00 5,560.00100-50-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 7,240.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 718.16100-50-6605   Electricity 1,281.84$

31,950.000.00 40,000.00 31,950.00100-50-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 8,050.00$

0.000.00 8,000.00 8.49100-50-8200   Buildings & Equipment 7,991.51$

48,529.75105,662.000.00 35,285.97 57,132.25Total Recreation Expenditures

Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

0.000.00 110,000.00 11,032.01100-60-6145   Tourism 98,967.99$

98,967.99110,000.000.00 0.00 11,032.01Total Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

Planning Expenditures

0.000.00 2,000.00 45.00100-70-6215   Engineering Fees 1,955.00$

140.000.00 5,000.00 140.00100-70-6220   Legal Fees 4,860.00$

1,138.410.00 35,000.00 15,422.76100-70-6240   Comprehensive Planning 19,577.24$

0.000.00 5,000.00 9.75100-70-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,990.25$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-70-6865   Building Inspector/Inspections 500.00$

31,882.4947,500.000.00 1,278.41 15,617.51Total Planning Expenditures

General Service Expenditures

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00100-90-6205   Accounting & Auditing 5,000.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 4,137.50100-90-6220   Legal Fees 45,862.50$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 4

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 3,500.00 2,092.00100-90-6805   Mayor 1,408.00$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-90-6910   Fee Refunds 500.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00100-90-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00$

0.000.00 115,238.00 114,824.95100-90-9000   Transfers Out 413.05$

0.000.00 5,684.00 0.00100-90-9800   Contingency 5,684.00$

59,867.55180,922.000.00 0.00 121,054.45Total General Service Expenditures

621,913.641,125,477.000.00 71,491.37 503,563.36Total General Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (45,305.87) 0.00 641,935.35 0.00$ $ $ $General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street and Road Fund (200)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 5

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

9,980.380.00 90,000.00 73,820.32200-00-4115   State Highway Tax 16,179.68$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 200.00 270.80200-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (70.80)$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00200-00-4930   Transfers In 10,000.00$

0.000.00 90,000.00 97,618.07200-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (7,618.07)$

18,490.81190,200.000.00 9,980.38 171,709.19Total Non-Departmental Revenues

18,490.81190,200.000.00 9,980.38 171,709.19Total Street and Road Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

5,671.500.00 62,905.00 39,979.01200-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 22,925.99$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,640.00 0.00200-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 2,640.00$

433.900.00 5,025.00 3,058.65200-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 1,966.35$

5.670.00 710.00 39.90200-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 670.10$

2.440.00 3,200.00 1,734.58200-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,465.42$

1,064.300.00 12,300.00 7,066.91200-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 5,233.09$

2,040.860.00 27,200.00 13,173.22200-00-5405   Health Insurance 14,026.78$

10.330.00 680.00 68.24200-00-5415   Life Insurance 611.76$

0.000.00 500.00 209.42200-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 290.58$

0.000.00 1,000.00 228.15200-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 771.85$

0.000.00 2,000.00 262.40200-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 1,737.60$

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00200-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 1,000.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00200-00-6215   Engineering Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 160.00200-00-6220   Legal Fees 4,840.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00200-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 5,000.00$

0.000.00 14,000.00 0.00200-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 14,000.00$

8.030.00 10,000.00 5,029.84200-00-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 4,970.16$

0.000.00 3,000.00 221.90200-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2,778.10$

0.000.00 2,000.00 813.49200-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 1,186.51$

0.000.00 7,500.00 0.00200-00-6390   Other Repairs & Maintenance 7,500.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 692.75200-00-6410   Training 1,307.25$

0.000.00 10,000.00 5,310.08200-00-6605   Electricity 4,689.92$

24.380.00 0.00 24.38200-00-6620   Telecommunications 0.00$

0.000.00 3,800.00 2,600.00200-00-6700   Insurance 1,200.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 477.17200-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 2,022.83$

0.000.00 3,740.00 131.74200-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3,608.26$

108,918.17190,200.000.00 9,261.41 81,281.83Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

108,918.17190,200.000.00 9,261.41 81,281.83Total Street and Road Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 718.97 0.00 90,427.36 0.00$ $ $ $Street and Road Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expen $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Housing Rehabilitation Fund (201)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 6

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

0.000.00 900.00 306.17201-18-4805   Earnings on Investments 593.83$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 110,000.00 110,370.75201-18-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (370.75)$

223.08110,900.000.00 0.00 110,676.92Total Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

223.08110,900.000.00 0.00 110,676.92Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00201-18-6890   Other Administration Expenses 5,000.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 105,900.00 0.00201-18-6920   Housing Rehab Loan Disbursments 105,900.00$

110,900.00110,900.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

110,900.00110,900.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 110,676.92 0.00$ $ $ $Housing Rehabilitation Fund Excess of Revenues Over $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Bond Fund (300)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 7

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 493.13300-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 0.00 206.94300-11-4805   Earnings on Investments 0.00$

0.000.00 0.00 74,595.76300-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$

0.000.000.00 0.00 75,295.83Total Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.000.00 0.00 75,295.83Total Kilchis Water Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 75,295.83 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Exp $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Sewer Bond Fund (301)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 8

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 19,315.00 26,960.19301-11-4005   Property Taxes - Current (7,645.19)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 300.00 430.73301-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (130.73)$

0.000.00 200.00 124.83301-11-4805   Earnings on Investments 75.17$

0.000.00 40,000.00 45,002.02301-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (5,002.02)$

(12,702.77)59,815.000.00 0.00 72,517.77Total Bond Payment Revenues

(12,702.77)59,815.000.00 0.00 72,517.77Total Sewer Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Bond Payment Expenditures

10,889.690.00 10,838.00 10,889.69301-11-7010   Principal Payments - General Obligatio (51.69)$ $ $ $ $

13,036.310.00 13,088.00 13,036.31301-11-7015   Interest Payments - General Obligation 51.69$

0.0023,926.000.00 23,926.00 23,926.00Total Bond Payment Expenditures

Bond Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 35,889.00 0.00301-12-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 35,889.00$

35,889.0035,889.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bond Reserve Expenditures

35,889.0059,815.000.00 23,926.00 23,926.00Total Sewer Bond Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (23,926.00) 0.00 48,591.77 0.00$ $ $ $Sewer Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For DEQ Loan Repayment Fund (302)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 9

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Loan Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 2,944.50302-21-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.000.00 0.00 2,944.50Total Loan Reserve Revenues

Loan Revenues

0.000.00 50,000.00 25,065.00302-22-4620   Sewer User Charges 24,935.00$

0.000.00 88,000.00 81,639.00302-22-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 6,361.00$

31,296.00138,000.000.00 0.00 106,704.00Total Loan Revenues

28,351.50138,000.000.00 0.00 109,648.50Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Loan Expenditures

0.000.00 21,000.00 0.00302-22-7040   Principal Payments - Notes Payable 21,000.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 4,800.00 3,804.00302-22-7045   Interest Payments - Notes Payable 996.00$

0.000.00 19,445.00 0.00302-22-7090   Other Debt Service 19,445.00$

0.000.00 92,755.00 0.00302-22-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 92,755.00$

134,196.00138,000.000.00 0.00 3,804.00Total Loan Expenditures

134,196.00138,000.000.00 0.00 3,804.00Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 105,844.50 0.00$ $ $ $DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Excess of Revenues Over E $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street Reserve Fund (400)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 10

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 5,000.00 4,086.68400-13-4305   Franchise Fees 913.32$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 250.00 103.01400-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 146.99$

0.000.00 37,000.00 37,134.20400-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (134.20)$

926.1142,250.000.00 0.00 41,323.89Total Reserve Revenues

Street Trust Revenues

0.000.00 1,200.00 613.87400-17-4805   Earnings on Investments 586.13$

0.000.00 16,900.00 1,818.29400-17-4825   Loan Payback Principal 15,081.71$

0.000.00 100.00 0.76400-17-4826   Loan Payback Interest 99.24$

0.000.00 219,000.00 221,289.87400-17-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2,289.87)$

13,477.21237,200.000.00 0.00 223,722.79Total Street Trust Revenues

Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

7,448.180.00 95,000.00 58,105.06400-24-4320   Street Maintenance Fees 36,894.94$

0.000.00 600.00 313.70400-24-4805   Earnings on Investments 286.30$

0.000.00 106,000.00 113,088.54400-24-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (7,088.54)$

30,092.70201,600.000.00 7,448.18 171,507.30Total Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

44,496.02481,050.000.00 7,448.18 436,553.98Total Street Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 32,000.00 0.00400-13-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 32,000.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00400-13-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 10,000.00$

0.000.00 250.00 0.00400-13-9800   Contingency 250.00$

42,250.0042,250.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Street Trust Expenditures

0.000.00 237,200.00 0.00400-17-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 237,200.00$

237,200.00237,200.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Street Trust Expenditures

Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

0.000.00 95,000.00 0.00400-24-6314   Street Overlay 95,000.00$

0.000.00 106,600.00 0.00400-24-9800   Contingency 106,600.00$

201,600.00201,600.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

481,050.00481,050.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Street Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 7,448.18 0.00 436,553.98 0.00$ $ $ $Street Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund (401)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 11

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 300.00 0.00401-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 300.00$ $ $ $ $

300.00300.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 14.60401-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 0.00$

0.000.00 15,000.00 0.00401-13-4930   Transfers In 15,000.00$

0.000.00 22,000.00 5,260.23401-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 16,739.77$

31,725.1737,000.000.00 0.00 5,274.83Total Reserve Revenues

32,025.1737,300.000.00 0.00 5,274.83Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 37,300.00 10,200.00401-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 27,100.00$ $ $ $ $

27,100.0037,300.000.00 0.00 10,200.00Total Reserve Expenditures

27,100.0037,300.000.00 0.00 10,200.00Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,925.17) 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund (402)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 12

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 300.00 146.11402-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 153.89$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 52,000.00 0.00402-13-4930   Transfers In 52,000.00$

0.000.00 52,500.00 52,665.05402-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (165.05)$

51,988.84104,800.000.00 0.00 52,811.16Total Reserve Revenues

Building Fund Revenues

0.000.00 800.00 282.47402-19-4805   Earnings on Investments 517.53$

0.000.00 101,700.00 101,828.19402-19-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (128.19)$

389.34102,500.000.00 0.00 102,110.66Total Building Fund Revenues

52,378.18207,300.000.00 0.00 154,921.82Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 24,300.00 24,219.78402-13-7050   Capital Lease Payments 80.22$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 19,100.00 19,076.00402-13-8200   Equipment 24.00$

0.000.00 61,400.00 0.00402-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 61,400.00$

61,504.22104,800.000.00 0.00 43,295.78Total Reserve Expenditures

Building Fund Expenditures

0.000.00 102,500.00 0.00402-19-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 102,500.00$

102,500.00102,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Building Fund Expenditures

164,004.22207,300.000.00 0.00 43,295.78Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 111,626.04 0.00$ $ $ $Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Exces $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Park & Recreation Reserve Fund (404)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 13

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 10.00 22.15404-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (12.15)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,900.00 7,986.85404-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (86.85)$

(99.00)7,910.000.00 0.00 8,009.00Total Reserve Revenues

(99.00)7,910.000.00 0.00 8,009.00Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 7,910.00 0.00404-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 7,910.00$ $ $ $ $

7,910.007,910.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

7,910.007,910.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,009.00 0.00$ $ $ $Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues O $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve (405)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 14

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

100.810.00 800.00 745.65405-13-4115   State Highway Tax 54.35$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 10.00 51.91405-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (41.91)$

0.000.00 8,700.00 18,713.81405-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (10,013.81)$

(10,001.37)9,510.000.00 100.81 19,511.37Total Reserve Revenues

(10,001.37)9,510.000.00 100.81 19,511.37Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 9,510.00 0.00405-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 9,510.00$ $ $ $ $

9,510.009,510.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

9,510.009,510.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Expenditu $ $ $ $ $

0.00 100.81 0.00 19,511.37 0.00$ $ $ $Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Excess of Revenu $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 15

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

22,627.330.00 355,000.00 243,809.49600-00-4610   Water User Charges 111,190.51$ $ $ $ $

(34.20)0.00 3,000.00 1,313.84600-00-4615   Water Deposits 1,686.16$

0.000.00 93,837.01 462,837.01600-00-4800   Miscellaneous (369,000.00)$

0.000.00 1,600.00 281.04600-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 1,318.96$

0.000.00 1,500.00 8,598.95600-00-4815   Sale of Pipe/Supplies (7,098.95)$

0.000.00 133,340.00 0.00600-00-4930   Transfers In 133,340.00$

0.000.00 91,000.00 101,311.97600-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (10,311.97)$

(138,875.29)679,277.010.00 22,593.13 818,152.30Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

5,369.620.00 25,000.00 26,848.10600-13-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (1,848.10)$

2,877.380.00 15,000.00 14,386.90600-13-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees 613.10$

0.000.00 2,500.00 851.84600-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 1,648.16$

0.000.00 290,000.00 307,072.63600-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17,072.63)$

(16,659.47)332,500.000.00 8,247.00 349,159.47Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 74,440.00 1,745.07600-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 72,694.93$

72,694.9374,440.000.00 0.00 1,745.07Total Reserve Revenues

(82,839.83)1,086,217.010.00 30,840.13 1,169,056.84Total Bay City Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

12,729.620.00 163,854.00 83,453.94600-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 80,400.06$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,640.00 0.00600-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 2,640.00$

973.760.00 12,740.00 6,383.82600-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 6,356.18$

12.750.00 1,785.00 83.63600-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,701.37$

5.760.00 3,300.00 3,550.05600-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance (250.05)$

2,335.420.00 30,065.00 14,505.63600-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 15,559.37$

4,739.740.00 70,325.00 27,652.30600-00-5405   Health Insurance 42,672.70$

19.290.00 1,610.00 123.61600-00-5415   Life Insurance 1,486.39$

757.730.00 3,000.00 2,027.06600-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 972.94$

0.000.00 2,000.00 1,967.95600-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 32.05$

0.000.00 132,837.01 101,260.68600-00-6130   Customer Meters & Supplies 31,576.33$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00600-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 500.00$

323.200.00 2,500.00 2,768.18600-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. (268.18)$

0.000.00 250.00 0.00600-00-6190   Other Supplies 250.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00600-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00$

0.000.00 4,000.00 0.00600-00-6215   Engineering Fees 4,000.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00600-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 1,500.00 0.00600-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 1,500.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 10,000.00$

115.790.00 4,000.00 477.29600-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 3,522.71$

20.000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00600-00-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 0.00$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 16

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

540.000.00 28,719.00 22,597.69600-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 6,121.31$

130.720.00 5,000.00 4,732.52600-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 267.48$

0.000.00 10,000.00 6,060.06600-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 3,939.94$

0.000.00 3,500.00 850.55600-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,649.45$

1,044.500.00 6,000.00 3,912.53600-00-6410   Training 2,087.47$

0.000.00 1,000.00 612.33600-00-6605   Electricity 387.67$

130.880.00 5,000.00 2,391.52600-00-6620   Telecommunications 2,608.48$

0.000.00 8,825.00 8,334.20600-00-6700   Insurance 490.80$

0.000.00 900.00 617.01600-00-6830   Janitorial Services 282.99$

245.000.00 10,000.00 3,644.30600-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,355.70$

0.000.00 500.00 907.90600-00-6905   Deposit Refunds (407.90)$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00600-00-6910   Fee Refunds 100.00$

800.000.00 3,000.00 3,052.73600-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses (52.73)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00600-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00600-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 5,000.00$

0.000.00 132,827.00 0.00600-00-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 132,827.00$

375,309.53679,277.010.00 24,924.16 303,967.48Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 8,300.00 0.00600-13-6910   Fee Refunds 8,300.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-13-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 10,000.00$

0.000.00 180,860.00 0.00600-13-8800   Utility System 180,860.00$

0.000.00 133,340.00 0.00600-13-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 133,340.00$

332,500.00332,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 74,440.00 0.00600-14-8800   Utility System 74,440.00$

74,440.0074,440.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

782,249.531,086,217.010.00 24,924.16 303,967.48Total Bay City Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 5,915.97 0.00 865,089.36 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 17

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

21,790.050.00 284,736.00 174,854.40601-00-4610   Water User Charges 109,881.60$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00601-00-4800   Miscellaneous 1,000.00$

0.000.00 1,600.00 1,087.71601-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 512.29$

0.000.00 132,827.00 0.00601-00-4930   Transfers In 132,827.00$

0.000.00 350,000.00 392,098.56601-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (42,098.56)$

202,122.33770,163.000.00 21,790.05 568,040.67Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 2,500.00 1,406.98601-13-4805   Earnings on Investments 1,093.02$

0.000.00 300,000.00 0.00601-13-4930   Transfers In 300,000.00$

0.000.00 480,000.00 507,194.07601-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (27,194.07)$

273,898.95782,500.000.00 0.00 508,601.05Total Reserve Revenues

476,021.281,552,663.000.00 21,790.05 1,076,641.72Total Kilchis Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

5,957.380.00 78,918.00 60,210.33601-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 18,707.67$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,320.00 0.00601-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,320.00$

455.750.00 6,140.00 4,606.27601-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 1,533.73$

5.980.00 850.00 60.31601-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 789.69$

2.150.00 3,300.00 2,528.47601-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 771.53$

1,108.020.00 14,940.00 10,088.39601-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 4,851.61$

1,810.910.00 27,390.00 19,264.43601-00-5405   Health Insurance 8,125.57$

8.580.00 755.00 103.84601-00-5415   Life Insurance 651.16$

257.730.00 4,000.00 696.51601-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 3,303.49$

140.540.00 4,000.00 1,770.94601-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 2,229.06$

1,799.870.00 20,000.00 12,034.31601-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 7,965.69$

625.010.00 5,000.00 3,069.99601-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 1,930.01$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00601-00-6190   Other Supplies 100.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00601-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-6215   Engineering Fees 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-6220   Legal Fees 5,000.00$

0.000.00 1,500.00 162.00601-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 1,338.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 5,000.00$

103.340.00 10,000.00 3,066.34601-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 6,933.66$

0.000.00 30,000.00 2,450.90601-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 27,549.10$

130.720.00 5,000.00 4,732.53601-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 267.47$

0.000.00 30,000.00 137.33601-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 29,862.67$

0.000.00 3,000.00 850.56601-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,149.44$

0.000.00 6,000.00 933.51601-00-6410   Training 5,066.49$

0.000.00 28,000.00 14,499.93601-00-6605   Electricity 13,500.07$

106.500.00 10,000.00 1,703.88601-00-6620   Telecommunications 8,296.12$

0.000.00 9,300.00 8,476.22601-00-6700   Insurance 823.78$

0.000.00 1,700.00 617.01601-00-6830   Janitorial Services 1,082.99$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 18

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

245.000.00 10,000.00 3,481.78601-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,518.22$

0.000.00 8,850.00 541.45601-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 8,308.55$

0.000.00 10,000.00 6,327.50601-00-8200   Buildings & Structures 3,672.50$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8700   Office Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8800   Utility System 5,000.00$

0.000.00 305,000.00 0.00601-00-9000   Transfers Out 305,000.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00601-00-9800   Contingency 50,000.00$

0.000.00 52,600.00 0.00601-00-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 52,600.00$

607,748.27770,163.000.00 12,757.48 162,414.73Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 45,000.00 0.00601-13-8000   Capital Outlay 45,000.00$

0.000.00 375,000.00 0.00601-13-8200   Equipment 375,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 100,000.00 0.00601-13-8800   Utility System 100,000.00$

0.000.00 257,500.00 0.00601-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 257,500.00$

782,500.00782,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

1,390,248.271,552,663.000.00 12,757.48 162,414.73Total Kilchis Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 9,032.57 0.00 914,226.99 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendit $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 19

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 300,000.00 24,389.00602-00-4420   State Grants 275,611.00$ $ $ $ $

22,867.610.00 365,000.00 216,149.20602-00-4620   Sewer User Charges 148,850.80$

(58.35)0.00 2,000.00 33,121.30602-00-4625   Sewer Deposits (31,121.30)$

0.000.00 56,500.00 505,304.00602-00-4800   Miscellaneous (448,804.00)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,829.07602-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 3,170.93$

16,753.060.00 0.00 100,480.17602-00-4850   Code Enforcement Fines 0.00$

0.000.00 540,000.00 659,353.03602-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (119,353.03)$

(272,125.77)1,268,500.000.00 39,562.32 1,540,625.77Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

7,166.840.00 15,000.00 35,834.20602-14-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (20,834.20)$

726.160.00 1,500.00 3,630.80602-14-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (2,130.80)$

0.000.00 6,500.00 2,728.72602-14-4805   Earnings on Investments 3,771.28$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00602-14-4930   Transfers In 10,000.00$

0.000.00 965,000.00 983,661.49602-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (18,661.49)$

(27,855.21)998,000.000.00 7,893.00 1,025,855.21Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 700.00 287.77602-15-4805   Earnings on Investments 412.23$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00602-15-4930   Transfers In 10,000.00$

0.000.00 102,000.00 103,737.29602-15-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,737.29)$

8,674.94112,700.000.00 0.00 104,025.06Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 199.13602-16-4805   Earnings on Investments 300.87$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00602-16-4930   Transfers In 10,000.00$

0.000.00 71,000.00 71,788.49602-16-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (788.49)$

9,512.3881,500.000.00 0.00 71,987.62Total Reserve Revenues

(281,793.66)2,460,700.000.00 47,455.32 2,742,493.66Total Bay City Sewer Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

15,935.640.00 203,487.00 123,266.53602-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 80,220.47$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,640.00 0.00602-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 2,640.00$

1,219.140.00 15,770.00 9,430.10602-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 6,339.90$

15.910.00 2,190.00 123.22602-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 2,066.78$

6.200.00 5,300.00 3,733.80602-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,566.20$

2,904.380.00 37,095.00 20,820.90602-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 16,274.10$

5,954.080.00 76,020.00 42,886.68602-00-5405   Health Insurance 33,133.32$

22.700.00 1,850.00 179.83602-00-5415   Life Insurance 1,670.17$

757.700.00 5,000.00 2,179.55602-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 2,820.45$

165.760.00 4,000.00 2,602.23602-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 1,397.77$

0.000.00 18,000.00 4,593.89602-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 13,406.11$

323.210.00 5,000.00 2,823.50602-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 2,176.50$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 20

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00602-00-6190   Other Supplies 2,000.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00602-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00$

0.000.00 30,000.00 7,963.81602-00-6215   Engineering Fees 22,036.19$

0.000.00 7,500.00 920.00602-00-6220   Legal Fees 6,580.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00602-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 1,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00602-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 5,000.00$

103.340.00 14,000.00 2,532.59602-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 11,467.41$

0.000.00 75,000.00 275.80602-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 74,724.20$

130.720.00 25,000.00 24,927.82602-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 72.18$

1,872.500.00 115,000.00 37,460.97602-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 77,539.03$

0.000.00 3,000.00 850.56602-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,149.44$

1,044.500.00 10,000.00 1,823.00602-00-6410   Training 8,177.00$

0.000.00 35,000.00 17,688.98602-00-6605   Electricity 17,311.02$

130.870.00 10,000.00 1,851.45602-00-6620   Telecommunications 8,148.55$

0.000.00 9,800.00 9,500.00602-00-6700   Insurance 300.00$

0.000.00 900.00 616.00602-00-6830   Janitorial Services 284.00$

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,518.00602-00-6855   Permit Fees 482.00$

245.010.00 10,000.00 3,715.52602-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,284.48$

0.000.00 1,500.00 371.80602-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 1,128.20$

0.000.00 100.00 129.60602-00-6910   Fee Refunds (29.60)$

800.000.00 13,518.00 898.22602-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 12,619.78$

4,731.950.00 40,000.00 15,881.95602-00-6996   Engineering Study / Special projects 24,118.05$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00602-00-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings 10,000.00$

1,899.630.00 100,000.00 88,748.22602-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 11,251.78$

24,433.640.00 300,000.00 54,289.55602-00-8800   Utility System 245,710.45$

0.000.00 25,000.00 0.00602-00-9000   Transfers Out 25,000.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00602-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 10,000.00$

0.000.00 33,330.00 0.00602-00-9800   Contingency 33,330.00$

782,895.931,268,500.000.00 62,696.88 485,604.07Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 275,000.00 0.00602-14-8800   Utility System 275,000.00$

0.000.00 723,000.00 0.00602-14-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 723,000.00$

998,000.00998,000.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 20,000.00 0.00602-15-6590   Other Equipment 20,000.00$

0.000.00 92,700.00 0.00602-15-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 92,700.00$

112,700.00112,700.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 81,500.00 0.00602-16-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 81,500.00$

81,500.0081,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

1,975,095.932,460,700.000.00 62,696.88 485,604.07Total Bay City Sewer Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (15,241.56) 0.00 2,256,889.59 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Sewer Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Fiscal Period 2022-8 Ending February 28, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

2/28/2022  10:55am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 21

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 (61,256.93) 0.00 5,679,752.89 0.00$ $ $ $

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

0.00 143,800.37 7,467,042.01 7,297,810.14 169,231.87$ $ $ $

0.00 205,057.30 7,467,042.01 1,618,057.25 5,848,984.76$ $ $ $

$

$

$



                                      

 City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 
March 8, 2022  

Bills to be Paid: 

Date Amount Purpose 
1/31/22 $36,315.20 Payroll taxes and insurance 
2/3/22 $ 3,911.17 Bills 
2/8/22 $ 4,971.56 VISA Bill 
2/10/22 $63,636.73 Bills including Shapiro/Didway $31,950.00 and 

USDA sewer Bond $23,926.00 
2/15/22 $ 2,852.37 Bills 
2/15/22 $ 8,774.40 Bills 

 
2/15/22 $ 1,140.54 Bills 
2/24/22 $45,669.46 Bills including AKS Engineers $29,165.59 and PERS 
2/24/22 $28,274.09 Payroll taxes and insurance 

TOTAL $195,545.52  
 



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 11/31/2022  10:58am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

1 Oregon Department of Revenue, PO Box 14800, Salem, OR, 97309-0920

PR1194 $342.68 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,294.86)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2030$342.68 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $132.39 $0.0002/01/22 ($573.56)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2030$132.39 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $187.03 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,041.13)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2030$187.03 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $421.80 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2030$421.80 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $193.28 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2030$193.28 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $489.98 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2030$489.98 Payroll Taxes Payable

$1,767.16

2 U.S. Department of the Treasury, , , , 

PR1194 $1,291.87 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,294.86)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2030$1,291.87 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $431.46 $0.0002/01/22 ($573.56)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2030$431.46 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $710.70 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,041.13)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2030$710.70 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $1,561.17 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2030$1,561.17 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $778.98 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2030$778.98 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $1,856.20 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2030$1,856.20 Payroll Taxes Payable

$6,630.38

5 Aflac, 1932 Wynnton Road, Columbus, GA, 31999

PR1189 $12.17 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,294.86)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 100-00-2030$12.17 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $11.79 $0.0001/16/22 ($1,041.13)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 200-00-2030$11.79 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $35.20 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 600-00-2030$35.20 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $14.10 $0.0001/16/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 601-00-2030$14.10 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $29.00 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 602-00-2030$29.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

$102.26

7 Nationwide Retirement Solutions, PO Box 183155, Columbus, OH, 43218

PR1194 $20.00 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2030$20.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $6.00 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2030$6.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $174.00 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2030$174.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

$200.00

98 CIS, P.O. Box 6836, Portland, OR, 97228

PR1189 $145.95 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,294.86)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 100-00-2030$145.95 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $255.79 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,294.86)Payroll Taxes Payable 02/01/22 100-00-2030$255.79 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $1,062.26 $0.0001/16/22 ($3,075.44)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 100-00-2055$1,062.26 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $3,146.44 $0.0002/01/22 ($3,075.44)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2055$3,146.44 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1189 $8.05 $0.0001/16/22 ($573.56)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 100-30-2030$8.05 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $8.07 $0.0002/01/22 ($573.56)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2030$8.07 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $69.97 $0.0001/16/22 ($74.56)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 100-30-2055$69.97 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $69.95 $0.0002/01/22 ($74.56)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2055$69.95 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1189 $106.68 $0.0001/16/22 ($1,041.13)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 200-00-2030$106.68 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $128.84 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,041.13)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2030$128.84 Payroll Taxes Payable



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 21/31/2022  10:58am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

PR1189 $778.97 $0.0001/16/22 ($1,181.69)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 200-00-2055$778.97 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $1,195.62 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,181.69)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2055$1,195.62 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1189 $257.80 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 600-00-2030$257.80 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $302.14 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,368.73)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2030$302.14 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $1,886.39 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,704.37)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 600-00-2055$1,886.39 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $2,719.53 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,704.37)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2055$2,719.53 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1189 $116.09 $0.0001/16/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 601-00-2030$116.09 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $116.34 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,101.92)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2030$116.34 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $910.03 $0.0001/16/22 ($926.62)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 601-00-2055$910.03 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $909.73 $0.0002/01/22 ($926.62)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2055$909.73 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1189 $346.91 $0.0001/16/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 602-00-2030$346.91 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $391.36 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,985.15)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2030$391.36 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1189 $2,495.30 $0.0001/16/22 ($3,333.50)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/15/2022 01/16/22 602-00-2055$2,495.30 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $3,328.43 $0.0002/01/22 ($3,333.50)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2055$3,328.43 Med/Life Insurance Paya

$20,756.64

189 Oregon PERS, , , , 

PR1194 $1,327.76 $0.0002/01/22 $657.60Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2040$1,327.76 Retirement Payable

PR1194 $526.77 $0.0002/01/22 ($526.77)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2040$526.77 Retirement Payable

PR1194 $701.38 $0.0002/01/22 ($446.83)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2040$701.38 Retirement Payable

PR1194 $1,548.69 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,294.14)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2040$1,548.69 Retirement Payable

PR1194 $732.28 $0.0002/01/22 ($477.73)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2040$732.28 Retirement Payable

PR1194 $1,929.38 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,674.84)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2040$1,929.38 Retirement Payable

$6,766.26

190 Oregon Department of Justice, , , , 

PR1194 $0.93 $0.0002/01/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1194 $0.93 $0.0002/01/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1194 $9.25 $0.0002/01/22 ($9.25)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2050$9.25 Garnishments Payable

PR1194 $1.85 $0.0002/01/22 ($1.85)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2050$1.85 Garnishments Payable

PR1194 $79.54 $0.0002/01/22 ($79.54)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2050$79.54 Garnishments Payable

$92.50

Total Bills To Pay: $36,315.20



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/3/2022  9:46am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

37 Tillamook Farmers' Cooperative, 1920 Main Ave. N, Tillamook, OR, 97141

404769 $26.39 $4,000.0002/02/22 $1,563.53Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/10/22 602-00-6125$26.39 Shop Supplies & Small T

405882 $19.19 $4,000.0002/02/22 $1,563.53Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/10/22 602-00-6125$19.19 Shop Supplies & Small T

$45.58

86 Kimmel's True Value, 1816 First Street, Tillamook, OR, 97141

B54027 $59.88 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,638.50Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/24/22 600-00-6305$59.88 Building Repairs & Maint

B54027 $59.88 $10,000.0002/02/22 $7,037.00Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/24/22 601-00-6305$59.88 Building Repairs & Maint

B54027 $59.88 $14,000.0002/02/22 $11,570.75Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/24/22 602-00-6305$59.88 Building Repairs & Maint

$179.64

101 Sabrina Pearson, 39 Prairie Falcon, Aliso Viejo, CA, 92656

Refund 2-2022 $20.60 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$20.60 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2-2022 $89.28 $355,000.0002/02/22 $133,211.85Water User Charges 02/10/22 600-00-4610$89.28 Water User Charges

Refund 2-2022 $61.82 $365,000.0002/02/22 $170,885.92Sewer User Charges 02/10/22 602-00-4620$61.82 Sewer User Charges

$171.70

110 Public Safety Center, 8248 W. Doe Ave., Visalia, CA, 93291

6055030 $159.60 $28,000.0002/02/22 $4,355.28Personal Protective Equipment 02/25/22 100-30-6350$159.60 Personal Protective Equi

$159.60

114 Rosenberg Builders Supply, 2 Main Ave., Tillamook, OR, 97141

2112-643582 $8.03 $10,000.0002/02/22 $4,978.19Street Repairs & Maintenance 02/10/22 200-00-6315$8.03 Street Repairs & Mainten

2201-648234 $5.62 $2,000.0001/20/22 $32.05Shop Supplies & Small Tools 01/31/22 600-00-6125$5.62 Shop Supplies & Small T

2201-659095 $7.02 $5,000.0002/02/22 $398.20Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/10/22 600-00-6335$7.02 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

2201-659095 $7.02 $5,000.0002/02/22 $398.19Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/10/22 601-00-6335$7.02 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

2201-659095 $7.03 $25,000.0002/02/22 $202.90Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/10/22 602-00-6335$7.03 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

2112-6439494 $3.37 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/10/22 602-00-8400$3.37 Machinery & Equipment

2112-644567 $38.50 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/10/22 602-00-8400$38.50 Machinery & Equipment

$76.59

180 CenturyLink, P.O. Box 2961, Phoenix, AZ, 85062

314199659- 1/22 $210.86 $6,500.0002/02/22 $5,057.94Telecommunications 02/14/22 100-10-6620$210.86 Telecommunications

314199659- 1/22 $73.16 $6,000.0002/02/22 $3,300.68Telecommunications 02/14/22 100-30-6620$73.16 Telecommunications

314199659- 1/22 $106.50 $5,000.0002/02/22 $2,739.36Telecommunications 02/14/22 600-00-6620$106.50 Telecommunications

314199659- 1/22 $106.50 $10,000.0002/02/22 $8,402.62Telecommunications 02/14/22 601-00-6620$106.50 Telecommunications

314199659- 1/22 $106.49 $10,000.0002/02/22 $8,279.42Telecommunications 02/14/22 602-00-6620$106.49 Telecommunications

$603.51

523 North Coast Lawn, P.O. Box 1002, Tillamook, OR, 97141

79954 $510.00 $4,500.0002/02/22 $1,860.00Contracted Ground Maintenance 02/10/22 100-10-6311$510.00 Contracted Ground Maint

79954 $1,000.00 $12,800.0002/02/22 $8,240.00Contracted Ground Maintenance 02/10/22 100-50-6311$1,000.00 Contracted Ground Maint

79954 $20.00 $2,000.0002/02/22 $20.00Contracted Ground Maintenance 02/10/22 600-00-6311$20.00 Contracted Ground Maint



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 22/3/2022  9:46am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

$1,530.00

631 Oregon Volunteer Fighters Association, 1284 Court Street NE, Salem, OR, 97301

2022-3514 $112.50 $2,400.0002/03/22 $1,537.73Dues & Subscriptions 02/15/22 100-30-6405$112.50 Dues & Subscriptions

$112.50

727 Impact Office Systems, 3095 Hwy 101 N, Suite D43-393, Seaside, OR, 97138

imp863-c171-3-inv $46.35 $8,000.0002/02/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 100-10-6105$46.35 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $31.07 $8,000.0002/02/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 100-10-6105$31.07 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $49.03 $8,000.0002/02/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 100-10-6105$49.03 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $46.35 $300.0002/02/22 $188.37Printing & Copying 02/10/22 100-30-6840$46.35 Printing & Copying

imp863-c171-3-inv $31.07 $300.0002/02/22 $188.37Printing & Copying 02/10/22 100-30-6840$31.07 Printing & Copying

imp863-c171-3-inv $49.03 $300.0002/02/22 $188.37Printing & Copying 02/10/22 100-30-6840$49.03 Printing & Copying

imp863-c171-3-inv $46.35 $3,000.0002/02/22 $1,730.67Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 600-00-6105$46.35 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $31.07 $3,000.0002/02/22 $1,730.67Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 600-00-6105$31.07 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $49.03 $3,000.0002/02/22 $1,730.67Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 600-00-6105$49.03 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $46.35 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,561.22Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 601-00-6105$46.35 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $31.07 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,561.22Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 601-00-6105$31.07 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $49.03 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,561.22Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 601-00-6105$49.03 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $46.35 $5,000.0002/02/22 $3,578.15Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 602-00-6105$46.35 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $31.05 $5,000.0002/02/22 $3,578.15Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 602-00-6105$31.05 Office Supplies & Equipm

imp863-c171-3-inv $49.04 $5,000.0002/02/22 $3,578.15Office Supplies & Equipment 02/10/22 602-00-6105$49.04 Office Supplies & Equipm

$632.24

915 William and Michelle Brown, 6755 Seattle Ave, Bay City, OR, 97107

Refund 2/2022 $20.15 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$20.15 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2/2022 $61.95 $355,000.0002/02/22 $133,211.85Water User Charges 02/10/22 600-00-4610$61.95 Water User Charges

Refund 2/2022 $85.05 $365,000.0002/02/22 $170,885.92Sewer User Charges 02/10/22 602-00-4620$85.05 Sewer User Charges

$167.15

916 Doug Steinbach, PO Box 3535, Bay City, OR, 97107

Refund 2-2022 $7.08 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$7.08 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2-2022 $30.69 $355,000.0002/02/22 $133,211.85Water User Charges 02/10/22 600-00-4610$30.69 Water User Charges

Refund 2-2022 $21.24 $365,000.0002/02/22 $170,885.92Sewer User Charges 02/10/22 602-00-4620$21.24 Sewer User Charges

$59.01

917 Gerald Wyatt, PO Box 3411, Bay City, OR, 97107

Refund 2-2022 $4.36 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$4.36 Street Maintenance Fees

$4.36

918 Justin Howard, 8205 Bewley Street, Bay City, OR, 97107

Refund 2-2022 $3.13 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$3.13 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2-2022 $13.55 $355,000.0002/02/22 $133,211.85Water User Charges 02/10/22 600-00-4610$13.55 Water User Charges

Refund 2-2022 $9.37 $365,000.0002/02/22 $170,885.92Sewer User Charges 02/10/22 602-00-4620$9.37 Sewer User Charges



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 32/3/2022  9:46am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

$26.05

919 Travis Downey, PO Box 111, Midvale, ID, 83645

Refund 2-2022 $17.19 $95,000.0002/02/22 $44,182.73Street Maintenance Fees 02/10/22 400-24-4320$17.19 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2-2022 $74.48 $355,000.0002/02/22 $133,211.85Water User Charges 02/10/22 600-00-4610$74.48 Water User Charges

Refund 2-2022 $51.57 $365,000.0002/02/22 $170,885.92Sewer User Charges 02/10/22 602-00-4620$51.57 Sewer User Charges

$143.24

Total Bills To Pay: $3,911.17



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/8/2022  8:55am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

145 U.S. Bank, P.O. Box 790408, St. Louis, MO, 63179

Feb2022-CM ($200.00) $8,000.0002/08/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 100-10-6105($200.00) Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $29.76 $8,000.0002/02/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 100-10-6105$29.76 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $44.82 $8,000.0002/02/22 $2,607.95Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 100-10-6105$44.82 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $149.00 $1,000.0002/02/22 $322.23Training 02/22/22 100-10-6410$149.00 Training

Visa 2-2022 $449.62 $20,000.0002/02/22 $7,501.04Computers/Software/Services 02/22/22 100-10-6860$449.62 Computers/Software/Ser

Visa 2-2022 $114.89 $25,000.0002/02/22 $4,746.01Operational Equipment & Repairs 02/22/22 100-30-6345$114.89 Operational Equipment &

Visa 2-2022 $16.18 $25,000.0002/02/22 $4,746.01Operational Equipment & Repairs 02/22/22 100-30-6345$16.18 Operational Equipment &

Visa 2-2022 $299.95 $25,000.0002/02/22 $4,746.01Operational Equipment & Repairs 02/22/22 100-30-6345$299.95 Operational Equipment &

Visa 2-2022 $123.99 $28,000.0002/02/22 $4,355.28Personal Protective Equipment 02/22/22 100-30-6350$123.99 Personal Protective Equi

Visa 2-2022 $149.88 $6,000.0002/02/22 $587.63Computers/Software/Services 02/22/22 100-30-6860$149.88 Computers/Software/Ser

Visa 2-2022 $107.73 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,570.28Other Miscellaneous Expenses 02/22/22 100-30-6990$107.73 Other Miscellaneous Exp

Visa 2-2022 $3.50 $3,000.0002/02/22 $1,730.67Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 600-00-6105$3.50 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $93.32 $3,000.0002/02/22 $1,730.67Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 600-00-6105$93.32 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $512.50 $6,000.0002/02/22 $3,131.97Training 02/22/22 600-00-6410$512.50 Training

Visa 2-2022 $532.00 $6,000.0002/02/22 $3,131.97Training 02/22/22 600-00-6410$532.00 Training

Visa 2-2022 $117.33 $10,000.0002/02/22 $6,600.70Computers/Software/Services 02/22/22 600-00-6860$117.33 Computers/Software/Ser

Visa 2-2022 $3.50 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,561.22Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 601-00-6105$3.50 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $93.32 $4,000.0002/02/22 $3,561.22Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 601-00-6105$93.32 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $117.33 $10,000.0002/02/22 $6,763.22Computers/Software/Services 02/22/22 601-00-6860$117.33 Computers/Software/Ser

Visa 2-2022 $93.32 $5,000.0002/02/22 $3,578.15Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-6105$93.32 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $3.49 $5,000.0002/02/22 $3,578.15Office Supplies & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-6105$3.49 Office Supplies & Equipm

Visa 2-2022 $532.00 $10,000.0002/02/22 $9,221.50Training 02/22/22 602-00-6410$532.00 Training

Visa 2-2022 $512.50 $10,000.0002/02/22 $9,221.50Training 02/22/22 602-00-6410$512.50 Training

Visa 2-2022 $117.34 $10,000.0002/02/22 $6,529.49Computers/Software/Services 02/22/22 602-00-6860$117.34 Computers/Software/Ser

Visa 2-2022 $222.99 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$222.99 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $89.24 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$89.24 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $77.82 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$77.82 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $19.52 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$19.52 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $248.72 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$248.72 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $141.00 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$141.00 Machinery & Equipment

Visa 2-2022 $155.00 $100,000.0002/02/22 $13,151.41Machinery & Equipment 02/22/22 602-00-8400$155.00 Machinery & Equipment

$4,971.56

Total Bills To Pay: $4,971.56



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/10/2022  11:46am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

39 Bay City Firefighters Association, PO Box 3309, Bay City, OR, 97107

2022022 $100.00 $2,400.0002/10/22 $1,425.23Dues & Subscriptions 03/10/22 100-30-6405$100.00 Dues & Subscriptions

$100.00

77 Gillespie Graphics, PO Box 1340, Wilsonville, OR, 97070

45114011 $123.70 $5,000.0002/08/22 $391.18Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/04/22 600-00-6335$123.70 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

45114011 $123.70 $5,000.0002/08/22 $391.17Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/04/22 601-00-6335$123.70 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

45114011 $123.69 $25,000.0002/08/22 $195.87Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 03/04/22 602-00-6335$123.69 Vehicle Repairs & Mainte

$371.09

107 Poster Compliance Center, 3687 Mt. Diablo Blvd., B100, Lafayette, CA, 94549-3744

756619 $203.85 $5,000.0002/08/22 $944.89Dues & Subscriptions 02/18/22 100-10-6405$203.85 Dues & Subscriptions

$203.85

115 R Sanitary Service, P.O. Box 198, Garibaldi, OR, 97118

02/10/2022 invoice $43.46 $8,000.0002/10/22 $5,673.42Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/25/22 100-10-6305$43.46 Building Repairs & Maint

02/10/2022 invoice $43.46 $3,000.0002/10/22 $2,394.11Other Supplies 02/25/22 100-50-6190$43.46 Other Supplies

02/10/2022 invoice $43.46 $4,000.0002/10/22 $3,578.62Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/25/22 600-00-6305$43.46 Building Repairs & Maint

02/10/2022 invoice $43.46 $10,000.0002/10/22 $6,977.12Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/25/22 601-00-6305$43.46 Building Repairs & Maint

02/10/2022 invoice $43.46 $14,000.0002/10/22 $11,510.87Building Repairs & Maintenance 02/25/22 602-00-6305$43.46 Building Repairs & Maint

$217.30

133 USA Blue Book, PO Box 9004, Gurnee, IL, 60031-9004

2202-662737 $17.07 $8,000.0002/08/22 $5,673.42Building Repairs & Maintenance 03/07/22 100-10-6305$17.07 Building Repairs & Maint

852815 $82.54 $4,000.0002/08/22 $2,369.60Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/20/22 601-00-6125$82.54 Shop Supplies & Small T

853222 $58.00 $4,000.0002/08/22 $2,369.60Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/20/22 601-00-6125$58.00 Shop Supplies & Small T

$157.61

141 USDA, Rural Development, 1201 NE Lloyd Blvd., Portland, OR, 97232-1274

92-04 - 2022 invoic $2,760.11 $10,838.0002/02/22 ($51.69)Principal Payments - General Obligation Bonds 02/17/22 301-11-7010$2,760.11 Principal Payments - Gen

92-06 2022 Invoice $8,129.58 $10,838.0002/02/22 ($51.69)Principal Payments - General Obligation Bonds 02/17/22 301-11-7010$8,129.58 Principal Payments - Gen

92-04 - 2022 invoic $3,300.89 $13,088.0002/02/22 $51.69Interest Payments - General Obligation Bonds 02/17/22 301-11-7015$3,300.89 Interest Payments - Gen

92-06 2022 Invoice $9,735.42 $13,088.0002/02/22 $51.69Interest Payments - General Obligation Bonds 02/17/22 301-11-7015$9,735.42 Interest Payments - Gen

$23,926.00

154 Quill, P.O. Box 37600, Philadelphia, PA, 19101

22640499 $7.55 $8,000.0002/10/22 $2,606.92Office Supplies & Equipment 02/26/22 100-10-6105$7.55 Office Supplies & Equipm

22674071 $43.72 $8,000.0002/10/22 $2,606.92Office Supplies & Equipment 02/26/22 100-10-6105$43.72 Office Supplies & Equipm

$51.27

184 Coast Printing & Stationery, 2106 Third St., Tillamook, OR, 97141

H19529 $146.70 $8,000.0002/08/22 $2,606.92Office Supplies & Equipment 03/08/22 100-10-6105$146.70 Office Supplies & Equipm

$146.70

544 Wave, P.O. Box 31001-2714, Pasadena, CA, 91110



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 22/10/2022  11:46am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

106825901-000929 $287.25 $20,000.0002/10/22 $7,051.42Computers/Software/Services 02/23/22 100-10-6860$287.25 Computers/Software/Ser

106825901-000929 $95.74 $6,000.0002/10/22 ($1,494.25)Computers/Software/Services 02/23/22 100-30-6860$95.74 Computers/Software/Ser

106825901-000929 $127.67 $10,000.0002/10/22 $6,483.37Computers/Software/Services 02/23/22 600-00-6860$127.67 Computers/Software/Ser

106825901-000929 $127.67 $10,000.0002/10/22 $6,645.89Computers/Software/Services 02/23/22 601-00-6860$127.67 Computers/Software/Ser

106825901-000929 $127.67 $10,000.0002/10/22 $6,412.15Computers/Software/Services 02/23/22 602-00-6860$127.67 Computers/Software/Ser

$766.00

562 Northstar Chemical, P.O. Box 35143 #6860, Seattle, WA, 98124

216098 $1,509.87 $20,000.0002/10/22 $9,765.56Chemical/Lab Supplies 03/02/22 601-00-6135$1,509.87 Chemical/Lab Supplies

$1,509.87

779 Shapiro / Didway, 1204 SE Water Avenue, Portland, OR, 97214

19054.B.1 $31,950.00 $40,000.0002/10/22 $40,000.00Feasibility Studies / Projects 02/25/22 100-50-6995$31,950.00 Feasibility Studies / Proje

$31,950.00

796 Pacific Office Automation, 14747 NW Greenbrier Pkwy., Beaverton, OR, 97006

928425 $146.26 $6,500.0002/10/22 $4,847.08Telecommunications 02/28/22 100-10-6620$146.26 Telecommunications

928425 $73.14 $6,000.0002/10/22 $3,227.52Telecommunications 02/28/22 100-30-6620$73.14 Telecommunications

928425 $24.38 $0.0002/10/22 $0.00Telecommunications 02/28/22 200-00-6620$24.38 Telecommunications

928425 $24.38 $5,000.0002/10/22 $2,632.86Telecommunications 02/28/22 600-00-6620$24.38 Telecommunications

928425 $24.38 $10,000.0002/10/22 $8,172.93Telecommunications 02/28/22 602-00-6620$24.38 Telecommunications

$292.54

821 Industrial Systems, Inc., 12119 NE 99th Street  Suite #2090, Vancouver, WA, 98682

21.52.01-06 $1,872.50 $115,000.0002/08/22 $79,411.53Operational Equipment & Repairs 02/28/22 602-00-6345$1,872.50 Operational Equipment &

$1,872.50

831 Local Government Law Group, PC, 975 Oak Street, Eugene, OR, 97401

62088 $140.00 $5,000.0002/10/22 $5,000.00Legal Fees 02/28/22 100-70-6220$140.00 Legal Fees

$140.00

920 ESO Solutions, Inc., PO Box 679449, Dallas, TX, 75267-9449

ESO-72023 $1,932.00 $6,000.0002/03/22 ($1,494.25)Computers/Software/Services 03/01/22 100-30-6860$1,932.00 Computers/Software/Ser

$1,932.00

Total Bills To Pay: $63,636.73



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/15/2022  10:36am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

71 TCCA Farm Store, #4 Ivy Street, Tillamook, OR, 97141

548409/1 $290.00 $20,000.0002/15/22 $8,255.69Chemical/Lab Supplies 02/28/22 601-00-6135$290.00 Chemical/Lab Supplies

$290.00

81 Indoor Billboard, PO Box 17555, Portland, OR, 97217-0555

1632402 $92.60 $8,000.0002/15/22 $2,408.95Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 100-10-6105$92.60 Office Supplies & Equipm

1632911 $92.60 $3,000.0002/15/22 $2,350.65Other Supplies 03/09/22 100-50-6190$92.60 Other Supplies

1632402 $120.18 $4,000.0002/15/22 $1,517.95Shop Supplies & Small Tools 03/05/22 602-00-6125$120.18 Shop Supplies & Small T

$305.38

122 Sheldon Oil, , 2801 3rd St., Tillamook, OR, 97141

70132 $36.90 $4,000.0002/15/22 $1,331.80Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 02/10/22 100-30-6140$36.90 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

$36.90

154 Quill, P.O. Box 37600, Philadelphia, PA, 19101

22839845 $269.74 $8,000.0002/15/22 $2,408.95Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 100-10-6105$269.74 Office Supplies & Equipm

22846083 $25.05 $8,000.0002/15/22 $2,408.95Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 100-10-6105$25.05 Office Supplies & Equipm

22839845 $34.46 $3,000.0002/15/22 $1,507.40Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 600-00-6105$34.46 Office Supplies & Equipm

22839845 $34.46 $4,000.0002/15/22 $3,337.95Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 601-00-6105$34.46 Office Supplies & Equipm

22839845 $34.45 $5,000.0002/15/22 $3,354.90Office Supplies & Equipment 03/05/22 602-00-6105$34.45 Office Supplies & Equipm

$398.16

176 Carson Oil, PO Box 6030, Portland, OR, 97228-6030

IN-675066 $440.16 $4,000.0002/15/22 $1,331.80Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 03/05/22 100-30-6140$440.16 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

IN-675066 $323.20 $2,500.0002/15/22 $55.02Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 03/05/22 600-00-6140$323.20 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

IN-675059 $301.81 $5,000.0002/15/22 $2,555.02Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 03/05/22 601-00-6140$301.81 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

IN-675066 $323.20 $5,000.0002/15/22 $2,555.02Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 03/05/22 601-00-6140$323.20 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

IN-675066 $323.21 $5,000.0002/15/22 $2,499.71Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 03/05/22 602-00-6140$323.21 Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

$1,711.58

921 Diane Vanderkin, Po Box 3253, Bay City, OR, 97107

Refund 2022 $17.80 $95,000.0002/15/22 $41,809.55Street Maintenance Fees 03/01/22 400-24-4320$17.80 Street Maintenance Fees

Refund 2022 $34.20 $3,000.0002/15/22 $1,651.96Water Deposits 03/01/22 600-00-4615$34.20 Water Deposits

Refund 2022 $58.35 $2,000.0002/15/22 ($31,179.65)Sewer Deposits 03/01/22 602-00-4625$58.35 Sewer Deposits

$110.35

Total Bills To Pay: $2,852.37



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/15/2022  3:35pm

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

1 Oregon Department of Revenue, PO Box 14800, Salem, OR, 97309-0920

PR1198 $284.52 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,335.76)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$284.52 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $66.40 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,335.76)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$66.40 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $126.82 $0.0002/16/22 ($865.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$126.82 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1199 $23.41 $0.0002/16/22 ($865.94)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$23.41 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $5.64 $0.0002/16/22 ($865.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$5.64 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $130.28 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,140.77)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$130.28 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $57.99 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,140.77)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$57.99 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $231.62 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,666.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$231.62 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $191.60 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,666.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$191.60 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $104.28 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,275.80)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$104.28 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $89.84 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,275.80)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$89.84 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $308.45 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,359.72)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$308.45 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $182.95 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,359.72)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$182.95 Payroll Taxes Payable

$1,803.80

2 U.S. Department of the Treasury, , , , 

PR1198 $1,057.82 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,335.76)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$1,057.82 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $264.58 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,335.76)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$264.58 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $407.91 $0.0002/16/22 ($865.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$407.91 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $23.64 $0.0002/16/22 ($865.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$23.64 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $506.67 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,140.77)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$506.67 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $208.70 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,140.77)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$208.70 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $877.28 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,666.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$877.28 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $688.80 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,666.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$688.80 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $454.36 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,275.80)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$454.36 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $327.23 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,275.80)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$327.23 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $1,210.53 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,359.72)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$1,210.53 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $650.58 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,359.72)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$650.58 Payroll Taxes Payable

$6,678.10

7 Nationwide Retirement Solutions, PO Box 183155, Columbus, OH, 43218

PR1198 $20.00 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,666.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$20.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $6.00 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,275.80)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$6.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $174.00 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,359.72)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$174.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

$200.00

190 Oregon Department of Justice, , , , 

PR1201 $0.93 $0.0002/16/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1201 $0.93 $0.0002/16/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1201 $9.25 $0.0002/16/22 ($9.25)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2050$9.25 Garnishments Payable

PR1201 $1.85 $0.0002/16/22 ($1.85)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2050$1.85 Garnishments Payable



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 22/15/2022  3:35pm

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

PR1201 $79.54 $0.0002/16/22 ($79.54)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2050$79.54 Garnishments Payable

$92.50

Total Bills To Pay: $8,774.40



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/15/2022  10:10am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

133 USA Blue Book, PO Box 9004, Gurnee, IL, 60031-9004

852815 $82.54 $4,000.0002/08/22 $2,229.06Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/20/22 601-00-6125$82.54 Shop Supplies & Small T

853222 $58.00 $4,000.0002/08/22 $2,229.06Shop Supplies & Small Tools 02/20/22 601-00-6125$58.00 Shop Supplies & Small T

$140.54

157 U.S. Postal Service, , , , 

Feb 2022 Postage $500.00 $3,000.0002/15/22 $1,507.40Office Supplies & Equipment 02/15/22 600-00-6105$500.00 Office Supplies & Equipm

Feb 2022 Postage $500.00 $5,000.0002/15/22 $3,354.90Office Supplies & Equipment 02/15/22 602-00-6105$500.00 Office Supplies & Equipm

$1,000.00

Total Bills To Pay: $1,140.54



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/24/2022  11:39am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

70 EC Electric, Inc, P.O. Box 35146, #43035, Seattle, WA, 98124

221650 $540.00 $28,719.0002/23/22 $6,661.31Utility System Repairs 03/16/22 600-00-6325$540.00 Utility System Repairs

$540.00

189 Oregon PERS, , , , 

PR1198 $1,056.73 $0.0002/16/22 $2,749.02Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2040$1,056.73 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $271.03 $0.0002/16/22 $2,749.02Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2040$271.03 Retirement Payable

PR1198 $501.62 $0.0002/16/22 $0.02Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2040$501.62 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $25.15 $0.0002/16/22 $0.02Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2040$25.15 Retirement Payable

PR1198 $505.30 $0.0002/16/22 $254.55Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2040$505.30 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $196.08 $0.0002/16/22 $254.55Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2040$196.08 Retirement Payable

PR1198 $899.33 $0.0002/16/22 $235.55Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2040$899.33 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $649.36 $0.0002/16/22 $235.55Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2040$649.36 Retirement Payable

PR1198 $428.32 $0.0002/16/22 $235.50Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2040$428.32 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $303.96 $0.0002/16/22 $235.50Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2040$303.96 Retirement Payable

PR1198 $1,246.83 $0.0002/16/22 $254.54Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2040$1,246.83 Retirement Payable

PR1201 $682.55 $0.0002/16/22 $254.54Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2040$682.55 Retirement Payable

$6,766.26

477 WL Construction Supply, 38721 Via Majorca, Murrieta, CA, 92562

30530 $555.23 $25,000.0002/24/22 $4,314.99Operational Equipment & Repairs 03/11/22 100-30-6345$555.23 Operational Equipment &

$555.23

626 City of Garibaldi, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR, 97118

02-22-2022 $5,057.64 $23,000.0002/23/22 $23,000.00Other Professional Fees 03/05/22 100-30-6290$5,057.64 Other Professional Fees

$5,057.64

855 AKS Engineering & Forestry, 12965 SW Herman Road, Ste. 100, Tualatin, OR, 97062

8605-03-02 $4,731.95 $40,000.0002/18/22 $28,850.00Engineering Study / Special projects 03/18/22 602-00-6996$4,731.95 Engineering Study / Spec

8605-02-01 $24,433.64 $300,000.0002/24/22 $270,144.09Utility System 03/22/22 602-00-8800$24,433.64 Utility System

$29,165.59

906 Cues, Inc., PO Box 639633, Cincinnati, OH, 45263

605399 $846.33 $100,000.0002/23/22 $12,098.11Machinery & Equipment 03/16/22 602-00-8400$846.33 Machinery & Equipment

$846.33

922 3J Consulting, Inc., 9600 SW Nimbus Ave, Ste 100, Beaverton, OR, 97008

8034 $1,138.41 $35,000.0002/23/22 $20,715.65Comprehensive Planning 03/05/22 100-70-6240$1,138.41 Comprehensive Planning

$1,138.41

923 Joseph Rogers, 5700 Idaville Rd., Tillamook, OR, 97141

2-22-2022 $800.00 $3,000.0002/23/22 $747.27Other Miscellaneous Expenses 03/05/22 600-00-6990$800.00 Other Miscellaneous Exp

2-22-2022 $800.00 $13,518.0002/23/22 $13,419.78Other Miscellaneous Expenses 03/05/22 602-00-6990$800.00 Other Miscellaneous Exp

$1,600.00



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 22/24/2022  11:39am

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

Total Bills To Pay: $45,669.46



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 12/24/2022  2:39pm

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

1 Oregon Department of Revenue, PO Box 14800, Salem, OR, 97309-0920

PR1211 $378.97 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-00-2030$378.97 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $133.44 $0.0003/01/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-30-2030$133.44 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $192.64 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 200-00-2030$192.64 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $427.23 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2030$427.23 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $195.87 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2030$195.87 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $495.41 $0.0003/01/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2030$495.41 Payroll Taxes Payable

$1,823.56

2 U.S. Department of the Treasury, , , , 

PR1211 $1,372.71 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-00-2030$1,372.71 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1199 $307.55 $0.0002/16/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$307.55 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $431.37 $0.0003/01/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-30-2030$431.37 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $723.17 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 200-00-2030$723.17 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $1,573.40 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2030$1,573.40 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $784.93 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2030$784.93 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $1,868.43 $0.0003/01/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2030$1,868.43 Payroll Taxes Payable

$7,061.56

5 Aflac, 1932 Wynnton Road, Columbus, GA, 31999

640430CM ($4.01) $0.0007/15/21 ($2,043.66)Payroll Taxes Payable 08/03/21 100-00-2030($4.01) Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1108 $4.01 $0.0007/16/21 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 7/1/2021 to 7/16/2021 07/16/21 100-00-2030$4.01 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $21.77 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2030$21.77 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $19.36 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$19.36 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $1.20 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$1.20 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $38.50 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,491.99)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-00-2055$38.50 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $33.64 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,491.99)Med/Life Insurance Payable 02/16/22 100-00-2055$33.64 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $15.18 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,491.99)Med/Life Insurance Payable 02/16/22 100-00-2055$15.18 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1194 $4.61 $0.0002/01/22 ($77.42)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 100-30-2055$4.61 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $3.85 $0.0002/16/22 ($77.42)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2055$3.85 Med/Life Insurance Paya

640430CM ($11.38) $0.0007/15/21 ($1,152.94)Payroll Taxes Payable 08/03/21 200-00-2030($11.38) Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1108 $11.38 $0.0007/16/21 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 7/1/2021 to 7/16/2021 07/16/21 200-00-2030$11.38 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $13.71 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2030$13.71 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $8.69 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$8.69 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $2.37 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$2.37 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $7.97 $0.0002/01/22 ($866.78)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 200-00-2055$7.97 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $10.01 $0.0002/16/22 ($866.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2055$10.01 Med/Life Insurance Paya

640430CM ($4.42) $0.0007/15/21 ($2,678.17)Payroll Taxes Payable 08/03/21 600-00-2030($4.42) Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1108 $4.42 $0.0007/16/21 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 7/1/2021 to 7/16/2021 07/16/21 600-00-2030$4.42 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $39.03 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2030$39.03 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $18.48 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$18.48 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $10.42 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$10.42 Payroll Taxes Payable



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 22/24/2022  2:39pm

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

PR1194 $28.64 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,080.78)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 600-00-2055$28.64 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $36.19 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,080.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2055$36.19 Med/Life Insurance Paya

640430CM ($50.16) $0.0007/15/21 ($1,280.88)Payroll Taxes Payable 08/03/21 601-00-2030($50.16) Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1108 $50.16 $0.0007/16/21 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 7/1/2021 to 7/16/2021 07/16/21 601-00-2030$50.16 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $14.10 $0.0002/01/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2030$14.10 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $0.56 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$0.56 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $6.30 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$6.30 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $16.89 $0.0002/01/22 ($936.45)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 601-00-2055$16.89 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $21.55 $0.0002/16/22 ($936.45)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2055$21.55 Med/Life Insurance Paya

640430CM ($32.29) $0.0007/15/21 ($3,371.00)Payroll Taxes Payable 08/03/21 602-00-2030($32.29) Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1108 $32.29 $0.0007/16/21 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 7/1/2021 to 7/16/2021 07/16/21 602-00-2030$32.29 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $32.83 $0.0002/01/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2030$32.83 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $8.30 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$8.30 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $21.64 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$21.64 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1194 $48.87 $0.0002/01/22 ($2,702.67)Payroll from 1/16/2022 to 1/30/2022 02/01/22 602-00-2055$48.87 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $49.18 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,702.67)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2055$49.18 Med/Life Insurance Paya

$533.84

7 Nationwide Retirement Solutions, PO Box 183155, Columbus, OH, 43218

PR1211 $20.00 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2030$20.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $6.00 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2030$6.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $174.00 $0.0003/01/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2030$174.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

$200.00

98 CIS, P.O. Box 6836, Portland, OR, 97228

PR1198 $87.71 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$87.71 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $58.55 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2030$58.55 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $146.29 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,043.66)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-00-2030$146.29 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $1,081.98 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,491.99)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2055$1,081.98 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $473.69 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,491.99)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-00-2055$473.69 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1211 $1,555.70 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,491.99)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-00-2055$1,555.70 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1198 $2.38 $0.0002/16/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$2.38 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $5.69 $0.0002/16/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2030$5.69 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $8.07 $0.0003/01/22 ($535.78)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-30-2030$8.07 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $20.73 $0.0002/16/22 ($77.42)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2055$20.73 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $49.23 $0.0002/16/22 ($77.42)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 100-30-2055$49.23 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1211 $69.95 $0.0003/01/22 ($77.42)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-30-2055$69.95 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1198 $92.14 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$92.14 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $36.70 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2030$36.70 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $128.84 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,152.94)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 200-00-2030$128.84 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $649.04 $0.0002/16/22 ($866.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2055$649.04 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $228.43 $0.0002/16/22 ($866.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 200-00-2055$228.43 Med/Life Insurance Paya



City of Bay City 503-377-2288

Vendor

InvoiceNumber Approved Amt Budgeted $Date YTD Balance

Council Approval Report

Page 32/24/2022  2:39pm

(Council Approval Report)

Description Due Date Account NumberInvoice Amt Account Description

PR1211 $877.46 $0.0003/01/22 ($866.78)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 200-00-2055$877.46 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1198 $176.00 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$176.00 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $126.17 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2030$126.17 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $302.13 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,678.17)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2030$302.13 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $1,257.54 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,080.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2055$1,257.54 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $825.76 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,080.78)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 600-00-2055$825.76 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1211 $2,083.23 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,080.78)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2055$2,083.23 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1198 $57.84 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$57.84 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $58.51 $0.0002/16/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2030$58.51 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $116.34 $0.0003/01/22 ($1,280.88)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2030$116.34 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $456.29 $0.0002/16/22 ($936.45)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2055$456.29 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $453.47 $0.0002/16/22 ($936.45)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 601-00-2055$453.47 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1211 $909.74 $0.0003/01/22 ($936.45)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2055$909.74 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1198 $207.95 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$207.95 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1201 $183.45 $0.0002/16/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2030$183.45 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1211 $391.35 $0.0003/01/22 ($3,371.00)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2030$391.35 Payroll Taxes Payable

PR1198 $1,558.05 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,702.67)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2055$1,558.05 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1201 $1,134.10 $0.0002/16/22 ($2,702.67)Payroll from 2/1/2022 to 2/15/2022 02/16/22 602-00-2055$1,134.10 Med/Life Insurance Paya

PR1211 $2,692.13 $0.0003/01/22 ($2,702.67)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2055$2,692.13 Med/Life Insurance Paya

$18,562.63

190 Oregon Department of Justice, , , , 

PR1211 $0.93 $0.0003/01/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 100-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1211 $0.93 $0.0003/01/22 ($0.93)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 200-00-2050$0.93 Garnishments Payable

PR1211 $9.25 $0.0003/01/22 ($9.25)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 600-00-2050$9.25 Garnishments Payable

PR1211 $1.85 $0.0003/01/22 ($1.85)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 601-00-2050$1.85 Garnishments Payable

PR1211 $79.54 $0.0003/01/22 ($79.54)Payroll from 2/16/2022 to 2/28/2022 03/01/22 602-00-2050$79.54 Garnishments Payable

$92.50

Total Bills To Pay: $28,274.09













2022 
 CITY OF BAY CITY  

COMMITTEES/APPOINTMENTS 
 
CITY COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 

1. EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COMMITTEE: Helen Wright, and Liane Welch 
               

BUDGET COMMITTEE: All City Council Members (including the Mayor) plus the following 
citizens: 
    Term Ends         Term Ends 
Pat Vining         2024    Shaena Peterson  2024 
Bob Miles   2025    Amanda Stanaway 2025 
Ada Harris    2024    Mike Rawson 2024 
Greg Sweeney  2025    vacant   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION: One member is from the Urban Growth Boundary 
Pat Vining   June 30, 2026 
Dan Overholser  June 30, 2026 
Gary Frey   June 30, 2022 
Jasper Lind   June 30, 2024 
Vacant 
Vacant  
Vacant 
 
TLT COMMITTEE: 
Dee Harguth, Chair 
Greg Sweeney 
Jody Daly 
Becky Smith 
Debi Lee 
Staff, Debbie Pohs 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON – Tom Imhoff 
FIRE DEPARTMENT – LIAISON – Tim Josi   
BAY CITY WATER SYSTEM REPRESENTATIVE – David McCall 
BAY CITY TLT COMMITTEE LIAISON – Kathy Baker 
 
 

STAFF APPOINTMENTS 
CITY MANAGER       Liane Welch 
CITY RECORDER/TREASURER     Lindsey Gann 
BUDGET OFFICER       Lindsey Gann 
DEPUTY CITY RECORDER     Debbie Pohs 
PLANNING TECH       David Mattison 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR     Roy Markee 
SANITARY SEWER INSPECTOR    Roy Markee 
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER    Roy Markee 
FIRE CHIEF        Darrell Griffith 
ACTING ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF    Jon Kapiniak 
FIRE MARSHALL       Jon Kapiniak  



CAPTAIN        vacant 
 

 
CONTRACTED SERVICES 

CITY ATTORNEY       Local Government Law Group 
CITY PLANNER       3J Consulting 
CITY ENGINEER       AKS Engineering 
BUILDING INSPECTOR/OFFICIAL    Tillamook County 
EMERGENCY SERVICES (State Purchasing)    Roy Markee, Darrell Griffith, Debbie 
Pohs, Liane Welch and David McCall.  
 
All appointments of contracted Services are made subject to the renewal of their respective 
contracts by the City Council. 



 Page 1 of 1 City of Bay City Resolution 2022-06 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY SETTING RATES FOR CAMPING 
IN THE AL GRIFFIN MEMORIAL PARK CAMPGROUND EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2022, AND REPEALING 
BAY CITY RESOLUTION NO. 18-01 
 
THE CITY OF BAY CITY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1.  Repeal:  All Resolutions providing for camping rates are repealed, specifically including 
Bay City Resolution No. 18-01. 

 
2. Fees and Charges:  The City of Bay City establishes the following camping fees effective 

April 1, 2022. 
 
A. Tent/Dry Sites Per Night: 

1. One Tent      $20.00 
2. Each additional tent (limit 2 per site)  $5.00 

 
B. RV Sites (with hookups) Per Night 

1. One RV      $30.00 
2. One RV and one tent (limit of 1 tent per site) $5.00 

 
All fees are inclusive of the TLT taxes and fees.   

 
3. Review:  This Resolution shall be reviewed by the City Council at least once each two (2) 

years.  
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bay city and APPROVED by the Mayor of Bay City this 
8th day of March 2022. 
 
        _________________________ 
        David McCall, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



Al Griffin Camping Fees 2022

Camping Rate Bay City Fee Bay City Tax 9% State Tax 1.5% County Tax 1% 
20.00$              17.93$               1.61$                     0.27$                  0.18$                      
15.00$              13.45$               1.21$                     0.23$                  0.13$                      

5.00$                4.48$                 0.40$                     0.08$                  0.04$                      
30.00$              26.91$               2.42$                     0.45$                  0.27$                      



Page 1 of 1 City of Bay City Resolution 2022-07 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
RESOLUTION 2022-07 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BAY CITY AUTHORIZING THE CITY STAFF TO APPLY FOR A LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT GRANT FROM THE OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF A HIKER/BIKER CAMPGROUND AT THE AL GRIFFIN MEMORIAL PARK AND DELEGATING 
AUTHORITY TO THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE APPLICATION 
 
WHEREAS, the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department is accepting applications for the Local Government 
Grant Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council have identified improvements at Al Griffin Memorial Park as a high priority need in Bay 
City; and 
 
WHEREAS, a hiker/biker campground with bathrooms and showers, bicycle kiosk for maintenance, secure 
storage, picnic tables and campsite is a benefit to our community.  A portion of Patterson Creek will have 
restoration work done; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bay City has applied for Bay City TLT and Tillamook County TLT grant.  Bay City will make 
final decision at the March 8, 2022, meeting and Tillamook County will award their grants by March 31, 2022.  
The City also plans to use staff time, materials and equipment as part of the match.   If these two TLT grants 
are awarded, Bay City will have the available matching funds to fulfill its share of obligation related to this 
grant application should the grant funds be awarded; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bay City will provide adequate funding for on-going operations and maintenance of this 
park and recreation facility should the grant funds be awarded; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1: The City Council demonstrates its support for the submittal of a grant application to the 
Oregon Park and Recreation Department for the design and construction of a 
hiker/biker campground and restoration of a portion of Patterson Creek at Al Griffin 
Memorial Park. 

 
Section 2: The Resolution shall be effective following its adoption by the City Council. 
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bay City and APPROVED by the Mayor of Bay City this 8th 

day of March 2022. 
 
       ________________________ 
       David McCall, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



CITY OF BAY CITY  
RESOLUTION #2022-08 

 
A Resolution to Educate Voters with a Bay City Voters Pamphlet 
 
WHEREAS, the right to vote is guaranteed under the US Constitution, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Bay City believes educated voters are central to 
a healthy democracy, and  
 
WHEREAS, Tillamook County nor the State of Oregon provide information to 
voters about candidates for local offices. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, The City of Bay City will send a voters pamphlet to all 
households in the City of Bay City for the November 8, 2022, election providing 
information about candidates for city council and other measures and candidates 
relevant to Bay City residents, and 
 
THEREFORE, the City of Bay City will allocate funds to pay for the design, 
production and mailing of a Voters Pamphlet to every household in the city 
including the following, but not limited to the following, information: 

• Information and a photo (optional) provided by the candidates in a format 
provided by the city  

• Information about any ballot measures, tax levies or bonds on the ballot 
impacting residents of Bay City  

• How to register to vote 
 
The City Recorder shall establish rules regarding the format and length of 
statements and may require candidates to pay a fee or submit signatures to be 
included in the pamphlet. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council on this ____day of March 
2022.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage by the 
City Council.  
 
      ____________________ 
      David McCall, Mayor    Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder    Date 
 
 





























































































American Red Cross Month, 2022 
Proclamation 

2022—001  

WHEREAS,  in times of crisis, people in Bay City come together to care for one 
another. This humanitarian spirit is part of the foundation of our 
community and is exemplified by American Red Cross Cascades Region 
volunteers and donors. 

WHEREAS,  in 1881, Clara Barton founded the American Red Cross, turning her steadfast 
dedication for helping others into a bold mission of preventing and alleviating 
people’s suffering. Today, more than 140 years later, we honor the kindness and 
generosity of Red Cross volunteers here in Bay City, who continue to carry out 
Clara’s lifesaving legacy. They join the millions of people across the United States 
who volunteer, give blood, donate financially, or learn vital life-preserving skills 
through the Red Cross. 

WHEREAS,  in the Cascades Region, serving Oregon and SW Washington, the contributions 
of more than 2,500 local Red Cross volunteers give hope to the most vulnerable in 
their darkest hours. The Red Cross does so by providing more than 1,600 
emergency overnight shelter stays, along with food and comfort for families 
devastated by more than 680 local disasters, like home fires. Through the 
generosity of those donating more than 182,000 units of essential blood for 
accident and burn victims, heart surgery and organ transplant patients, and those 
receiving treatment for leukemia, cancer or sickle cell disease. Or by supporting 
service members and veterans an average of eight times a day, along with their 
families and caregivers through the unique challenges of military life. And by 
helping to save the lives of others with first aid, CPR and other skills; or delivering 
international humanitarian aid. 

WHEREAS,  their work to prevent and alleviate human suffering is vital to strengthening our 
community’s resilience. We dedicate this month of March to all those who 
continue to advance the noble legacy of American Red Cross founder Clara Barton, 
who lived by her words, “You must never think of anything except the need, and 
how to meet it.” We ask others to join in this commitment to give back in our 
community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, we the City Council and Mayor of the City of Bay City express our 
respect and gratitude to current and former volunteers with the American Red Cross and other 
similar service organizations who have contributed to ours and other communities throughout the 
world with their dedicated service and encourage all citizens of Bay City to reach out and 
support its humanitarian mission. 

ADOPTED by the City Council this 8th day of March 2022 and approved by the Mayor of Bay 
City this 8th day of March 2022.  
                     __________________________________ 
                     David McCall, Mayor 
ATTEST:      
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder  



City of Bay City
PO Box 3309 

Bay City, OR 97107 
Phone (503) 377-2288 

Fax (503) 377-4044 
TDD 7-1-1 

www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

BUDGET CALENDAR FY 2022-2023 

ON OR BEFORE TUESDAY MARCH 8 
Approve proposed calendar, committee members 
and budget officer 

FEBRUARY, MARCH, APRIL 
Staff prepares proposed budget for review 

ON OR BEFORE MARCH 17 
Budget officer to supply department heads with 
Preliminary budget for review 

MONDAY, APRIL 11 
Send to HH - Publish first notice of budget committee meeting 
(No earlier than 30 days prior to meeting)  
Publishing date will be April 19 

MONDAY, MAY 2 
Budget committee first meeting 

TUESDAY, MAY 3 
Additional budget committee meeting (if needed) 

MONDAY, MAY 16 
Send to HH - Publish first notice of budget meeting 
(No earlier than 30 days prior to meeting)  
Publishing date will be May 24 

TUESDAY, JUNE 14 
Public Hearing to adopt FY 2022-2023 budget 

ON OR BEFORE, THURSDAY JULY 28 
Submit budget documents to the County and SOS 

Budget Committee Members 
Two-Year terms/Term Ends 

Shaena Peterson………2022 
Pat Vining………………2022 
Mike Rawson…………...2022 
Ada Harris………………2022 
Proposed - Bob Miles……………….2024 
Proposed - Greg Sweeney………… 2024 
Proposed - Amanda Stanaway…….2024 
Vacant………………….. 

Council Members 

David McCall, Mayor 
Kathy Baker, Councilor  
Tom Imhoff, Councilor  
Helen Wright, Councilor  
Melissa Rondeau, 
Councilor  
Wendy Krostag, Councilor 
Tim Josi, Councilor 

Budget Officer 
Lindsey Gann, Finance Director 

All meetings will be held at City Hall 

Or Via video conferencing if 

restricted by covid 


	ADP7961.tmp
	2022  CITY OF BAY CITY  COMMITTEES/APPOINTMENTS

	ADP61B1.tmp
	Exhibit A: Scope of Work
	Tillamook County
	Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan
	Update for City of Bay City
	Scope of Work
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION
	PHASE 1: ORGANIZE
	Purpose
	Task 1:  Prepare a Draft Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
	Task 2:  Prepare a Draft Scope of Work (SOW)
	Task 3:  Develop a Project Schedule
	Task 4  Coordinate with COUNTY
	Table 1: ALLOCATION of BASIC RESPONSIBILITIES and TASKS
	Task 5  Invite and Confirm Participants
	Task 6  Hold Organizational SC Meeting

	PHASE 2: UPDATE THE TILLAMOOK COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL NHMP
	Purpose
	Task 7  Review and Update the Risk Assessment
	Task 8  Public Review of Risk Assessment
	Task 9 Review and Update the Mitigation Strategy
	Task 10 Review and Update the Plan Maintenance Process
	Task 11 Public Review of Mitigation Strategy and Plan Maintenance Process
	Task 12 Document the Planning Process
	Task 13 Review and Update Remaining Chapters
	Task 14 Finalize Draft MJNHMP for State and Federal Review

	PHASE 3: REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESS
	Purpose
	Task 15 Submit Draft MJNHMP for State and Federal Review
	Task 16 Adopt Final Draft MJNHMP

	BUDGET
	COST SHARE


	ADPF236.tmp
	Sheet1

	March 2022 report with payroll.pdf
	March 2022 report
	February 2022 Payroll and Attendance
	Sheet1

	Feb2022 FC Time Sheet
	A





